Convention
Arena

Authority

Steven Heacock,
Chairmon

Birgit Klohs

Clif Charles

Gary Mclnerney

George Heartwell

Joseph Tomaselli

Lew Chamberlin

VAN ANDEL

ARENA

B

Van Andel Arenas®
130 Fulton West
Grand Rapids,
616.742.6600

IL

IIL

IV.

VIIL.

VIIL

IX.

M| 49503-2601

Fax 616.742.6197

GRAND RMT COUNTY
B et

e R N R Rt
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION. SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

Board of Directors

Wednesday, September 26, 2007
8:00 a.m. — 9:30 a.m.
Kent County Commission Chambers
300 Monroe Avenue, NW — Grand Rapids, MI

AGENDA

Call to Order

Downtown Alliance Presentation on Downtown Improvement
District Assessment — Sharon Evoy, Jay Fowler

Approval of August 22, 2007, Minutes

Committee Reports

a. Operatlons Committee
i Operations Committee Report
il. CVB Report

b. Finance Committee

i. SMG August 2007 Financial Statements -
DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®
CAA August 2007 Financial Statements

ii.
Diversity Initiative Action Items Update
SMG Report and Facilities Calendars
Public Comment

Next Meeting Date: October 24,2007

Adjournment

Grand Rapids,

Information

Action

Information
Information

Action
Action
Information

Information

S——

DeVos Placee
303 Monroe Ave. NW
MI 49503-22
616.742.62

33
00
Fax 616.742.6590




610 IBUMOIUMOP MMM 2

@2UBljjY UMOUMOQ

L0O0¢T ‘9g Joquualdag

SUNodN ALIoyINy BUAIY PUB UOIIUSAUO)

a1epd) 1LNISI
JUAWAOCIA W UMOIUMO(]
/ doURI[[Y UMOIUMO(J




610" IBUMOIUMOP MMM

jitoddns s 11 103 YY) 93U} Suey) 9JUBI[[Y UMOJUMO(] 9Y ],

*KJLIOYINY BUSJIY PUB UOIJUSAUO)

ay) pue spidey puelir) Jo A} 9y} ‘©83[[0) Ayunwwio)) SPIdey pue.sr) ‘A)ISISATU()
URSIYDIJA UISISA ‘989[[0)) [[BPUSY] ‘AISISAIUN 3]B)S SLLI9 :SanNus SUIMO[[0]

oy} Aq pred sI juowssasse [euondo a9y J, "siaded [euonjdo aJe SI1JUS JUSWUISAOT

pue ‘JUSWSSISSE a3} JO SIoked A£I0JBpUBLI 9J8 UMOIUMOP dY} Ul SI9UMO Al19doud ajeArid
9y [ ‘JuswISSasse [erdads (I Yl YysSnoay) papunj AJriewrid ST 90UBI[Y UMOumMo(J SYL
‘'suonisod sanedomunu ¢ pue sjjoid

uou ¢ ‘989[[00 ¢ ‘SIUIPISAI § ‘SIBUMO L112d0oad/ssaulsng g aJe I3y ], 'UMOoumop ayj jo
SJ0309S JUJISIJIP 9] JO SaAneIuasaldal Jo pasndwod ST pJeoq 90UBI[Y UMOJUMO(] SY ],
"99NIWIIOY) SANNISXY pPUR pJeodg SOUBI[[Y UMOolumo( 8yl uo

SOAJSS ‘uosiadareyd ay) ‘uun( WwoAry ‘AJLIoyne SuidUBUIY JUSWSIOUI XB) B ST YJ(J SYL
‘paunLIa)ap Suraq SI UOTepunoj aYyj Joj 301 J9peolq e ng ‘spuny

jueas 1dodor 0] sSn mof[e 03 ade[d Ul SI J A[JUSLINY) "UOTIBpPUNO] ¢ ) QG & ‘Uorepunoyq
OUBI[[Y UMOIUMO(] SpPIdey puelir) oy} padO[oAap AJIUSI91 9JUBI[[Y UMOIUMO( 3Y ],
arey)) 1sed ajerpawul]

ST J9819QSSeH N3] PUB Iy Sy ST JOST3] ABY ‘JUSWISSISSE 23U} JO HIoM 9y} juswardur
0} paJry uoneziuesio y O 10G ‘Njotd uou ‘djesedoas e ST SOUBI[Y UMOIUMO( 3Y ],
"991}IWILIOY) SANMNISXF PUB pJeod SOUBI[Y UMOIUMO(] Y} UO SOAISS pue ‘(qIJ 9y Jo
uosiadireyd ay} SI .LISH qog °[[oM SUuOop SI JI0M 3Y) By} SINSUS PUB $S300.1d JUSWISSISSE
oy} a8eueur 0} dn 19s pJeoq £310 e ST paeoq (J[Q) 101IsI(J JuswdA0IdW] UMOIUMO(J YT

o]

*'$$200.d uoTIRIOQR[[0O pauue[d B 3ARY SUOI}BZIUBSIO UMOJUMOP 3T,

suoneziuebip umojumoq ay L




B610°16UMOJUMODP” MMM €
JomMyoy qJeq jSquey] "op A3y} jeym I)erdaidde | yonu

MO WY} 99S [ SWNAIoAS Way] [[o3 [ *SH[O] JO ydung pajedIpsap e yons
ARy 01 A3ON[ 0S aJe 9p jdnoasd ay) jo astexd S I\ OYdd 0} Wl MO[[Y
*2ISYMAIDAS ST apLId Ajunwiuo)

‘UMOIUMOP 3] InoysSnoay) sSuIp(ng paysiqanja sy se Surwes[3d

se aJe spidey puelr) Jo S19211S 9y} Ing ‘USPPIY [[SM SOA[OSWAY)

doeoy Aoy} ‘@o1j0d 19)31] snonnda.Lims aie 913y} J :spidey puels

oYI] aJ0W 9Q M ] UBD AYM ‘¥Ornedz)l] uuyof ‘SMaN A[req pIOJIiA
jueq 109[9S ‘B}M0I0g BIOIBA

‘[NJIINESQ 910W USAD UMOJUMOP PlIOM JINO SUIeW JOJ SHUBY]J, ISWUINS
0} uoTIONpOJIUI [NJAO[ B YoNs SI 123K Yors Ul Ind SI9MO[] 3y} SUIABH
"uonepunoj

K31, ‘1oMYOY NI iiOP 431 1BUM SAO] 3M JBY} UdQNy pue ‘S1uuo’]
‘ApNy] ‘JI9r ‘Auoyiuy ‘osof ‘919 [[21 9sea[d (1S9q a3 SI spidey pue.r)
J9NI[ JO 9duUSasge 9y} pUB SOUBUIUIBW WO JT USYM Jeyf} papn[ouod

[ stjodeauurjy 0} dLi} Jusdal B Uo ng °sijodesudIjy 93] 210w 29

0] SALI}S O] POPaaU oM ][9] PUB (9I3Y) SOAI[ MB[-UI-I2Y}01q Awr) spidey
pURBIL) UMOJUMOP 0) SI[OdBSUUI UMOJUMOP Pa.JedWod Us}jo 9ABY |
*oU] ‘90Jnog 90edg ‘e3uasaLI( Y HITY] {iiJJBlS 1NOoA 0} sopny] ‘sem
UMOJUMOP JNO UBI[O MOY UO 2J9M A3Y] passaidul MOy U0 JUSWWOd
A[po1eadau JuB}SISSE SIY pue S “AIjunod 9y} ur A3 Jofewr A1oA9
1SOW[e Ul SaJ0)S S9jetado Jey)l AepLI] UMO]} Ul JOUMO SSaulsng e pey |
:SJUSMNIIISUOD JNO WOJ] — PIJIdI[osSun — Julreay

9JB 9M JeyMm SI SIY ], "auop 3uraq ST JI0M Y] Jey) SJnsus 0} ST pieoq

(QIQ) PLISI JUSWLA0CIW] UMOTUMO(] Y} JO SIU[IQISUOdSaI 3y} JO SUQ

s|eluowisa |




610" 1BUMOJUMOP” MMM 74

il
pue AJUBIQIA ‘IOJ0D SPNXd 0} — UBSIYIIJA ISOM JO UMOJUMOp 3Y) Sulaq spidey puelr) —
UMOJUMOP INO JUBM D\ *9JI JO AJI[enb pue AJ[IRAI] SUIULI9}SP pPuUB UOI3dJI B J0] AJJUSpl
UB 978910 SUMOJUMO(] "BOJB UMOIUMOP Y} [[BO3J A3Y) ‘SN0 18IS JO uIy) 9[doad usaymp
. dlg ay1 SpIsIno ng pooyroqysiou Swes ay} ur santadoad s[qetedwod uey) 10w
sjutod agejuadtad G A[ejewrxoidde AQ sasealoul (JIg e ulyyim £319doad [erorswuod
JO anjeA 9y} ‘o8eIdA® UQ "SanfeA A11adoad [erdJsowwod uo joedwr sAnIsod JUBdIUSIS
B 9ARY S(Id,, :1BY} PUNOJ A1) JIOX MIN Ul PaJedO] S (JId JO ‘AJ110d ueqi() pue 3)ei1sy
89y J0] I91ua) ueurLing 8y} £Qq Apnjs y ‘s109foud juswaaoldull 10LIISIP PUB ‘A0BD0APE
‘BunjosJeul JO SOJIAIOS [BUOTIIPPE Y1IM ‘SSDIAISS UONBIJINEaq PUB SUIUBS[D JO SaJIAISS
01Ul Saje[SURI} STy} A[Jeuonipe.s], ‘o1 jo Ajjenb s eate ue uraoidwll pue Juswdo[oAap
ssaursnq Surjowoid—s[eoS peo.Iq 90BIqWS S "IUSWUISA0S 3} Aq POpIA0Id S9I1AISS
orqnd jo o[pung ay3 juswa[ddns 01 SpooyJoqysIau J1103ds 0} S321AISS J1[qnd JOAT[RP
18y} suoneziuesJo JuswdO[SASP JTWIOU0DD aJe S ‘P[IOM 3} punoJe siaxewidrod
ueQJn pue SJUSWUISA0S A110 SUOWeR JUSWIOXS JO [Bap jedi3 e poieisuas aARy
(sQIg) s1oLnsI( JuswaAoIduw] ssauisng ‘Urese SurIom sanio padden)s-ysed s eoLswy
jo syred 3unes 10y adoy 1seq oy, A[[enusjod se auizeSew JSTrou02s S} AQ paqLIdss(g
‘QUOIR A1) JJI0X MAN Ul 9G UMM ‘S9)eIg paliuf) 9yl ul s qid 000°g Alerewrxoidde
aJe 2J9Y ], *}OLIISI(] JUSWLA0IJW] SSaUISNY B ST 9JUBI[[Y UMOIUMO(] SpIdey pueln ayJ o
‘paulejureul aJe S90IAISS A310 dUl[aseq
911 1BY) SJNSUS 0} ST 9IUBI[[Y UMOIUMO(] 3Y} JO SaNI[IQISU0dSaT 9y} JO 9U() "SIIAISS
oso1} J10J Aed 03 Sul[IM S19M A3Y) pue 9pIA0.Id P[NOd A0 SY) JBYM PUOAS( SOIIAISS
pajuem SISUMO K1a9doad umojumop asnedaq 100 Ul PoIBaId SEM SDUBI[Y UMOIUMO(J 3y L

191)SI(] Juswanoidw ssauisng e ‘@ouel|)y UMOJUMO(]




Bi0"16umojumop Mmm S

M8170) SouBUSjUIE\ SOUE|Y UMOUMOQ dy L

uoljeolijneag pue aouBUSUIBI — SdUEl||Y UMOUMO(Q

“J}99Mm B 19131 pue ysea; Jjo spunod

00€‘Z SoAOWaI IDURI[[Y UMOIUMO(] ST,
*10LIISIP 9y} Inoysnoay) siajuerd ayl
Surisjem ng 3uryjou SUIOP JOoM B Sunoy
snid O payJIom uos.iad SUO JSWWNS SIY T,
*019 ‘Spaam Ino

soe) ‘SA9[[e Suedd ‘sued yset} sandwd
‘saojueld surejurews ‘A[rep S)[emapIs
SUBS[O MJID dduUeUIUIRW UOSIad /-9 dY],
"juads St 3198pnq a3y}

JO AjLIofew oY) 213YM SE [[oM SB ‘DOUBI[Y
UMOJUMO(] 9Y1 JO Ajniornid ayj pue

sIaumo £j1adoad ay) jo Ajnronid 9y3 aq 0}
SONUIUOd UOI}edIJIINEa pue SOUBUIIUIBIA
"UMOJUMOD 3Y] 0}

S9JIAJSS UONBIIJIINE2( PUB SdUBUIJUTRW
paoueyuo apiA0.Id 0] Sem SDURI[Y
umojumod/JIQ 2yl JO Snd0j [eryul ayJ,

@0



610" JBUMOJUMOP" MMM 9

IOV

*9sea je nd aJe uMOJuUMOp 3urod jnoqe
£)1Indasul Jo asuas e yim 91doad *101IISIp

9} Inoge saJed AJIUNWWOD 3y} Jey)} [Bu3IS pue
ANTIAID JO suone3I1[qo sy} pue pJe3al [enjnul jo
9SUDS 9]} 9seatoul A9y ], ‘A19]es JO A}jeat pue
uondasiad 9y} Yyjoq 91e3aad S1I0JJ0 SUIUISIT
pUB UONBOIJIINEBY ‘9Jes pue SUIJIAUL S[99] BaJe
ue9[d B J[IYyM ‘SJjesun S[a3j eade paulejurew
A1100d e ‘sajels A109Y] MOPUIM US¥0.I] 3Y) SY

alojag

'SOSSaUISNg pue ‘SI0JISIA ‘SI0}SaAUL

0) 9AIjORJ)IE 3J0W BAJR JY] Sayew um)

Ul STY ], "UMOJUMOP 3Y) JO SS3UI[UBI]I 9y} Uo
10edWI OrjRWEIP B PRY SBY SDUBI[[Y UMOIUMO(
a1} ‘100g ut Sunesado uedaq suonesado a2Ulg

" 9OUBUSJUIBJ\ — S9UEI|[Y UMOJUMO(]

©e



B10-16umojumop mmm A

JUBI]IA PUB UB9|D UMojumop buidasy D @




510" 16UMOJUMOD” MMM 8

-

e3ueRlj[y UMOUMOQ

yoam e Jaj)| Jo spunod Qog‘Z Buinoway &




'

"191U3)) S0.JUON
uo S)YSI| pue puBlIeD).

[

1OLIISIP 3Y) INOYSNOIy)
SMOQ pue pueIesd
SAT[ JO SUOTNRIOI3P ABPI[OHe

sdojls snq ysep SuLIea[)e.

‘JEAOUID] MOUS I[BMOPIS
dn 3oeq SUIPIAOIJ.

‘uado
saje18 Jomas 3urdaoyl.

sJ9jouw
8uryaed 0] syjed SuLe3[)e

Sy[em SSO0JD SULIB3[e

:Se
[[oM Se JanI[ pue ysea) dn
3uryo1d JO SySe] [ewLIOU 9y}

9pN[OUI SONTANOR ISJUI M

edueljly umojumoq

BUM | O ©




610" JBUMOJUMOD" MMM 0] 2

901JJ0 IeIS

JO A1e12109g 9ay) pue dwels Suryied s Ajunod ayj JO juOJ} Ul UOISIAI(J YLION
9JoM SUONEIO0] 0M} oy ], “Suruaaid J0J suondo Jaylo ou 2Aey jey} sode(d ut
sJourejuod nd 03 Jawwns S1y) wexdoad e pajo[id sey SDUBI[y UMOIUMO( 3Y T,
‘pa1oNI3SU0d 90uo ‘yred 19300d 19905 ALIDY)

9} pue apeuawo.Jd nedwe)) SMOT 3} JO SoUBUIUIRW pUE UONEdIINesq
9y} JOJ 3[qIsuodsalt aw0d3q [[IM JURI[[Y Umoiumod 3yl 3007 Ul

*JOLIISIP 3y} NOY3NOoJIy) Uonedijnneaq s)ead

01 SI S9SNO0J JNO JO SUO SB ‘I2JU3)) S0JUON SPISINO sIdjue[d G Sopnjoul
1Ry ], “Jowuuns Siy} sigjueld G/ 0) S}I0JJ2 UOTIBDIINESq OU WOJ] papuedxs
SARY 9M SJB3A INnoj U] 199 A110 a3 Ul usp.Jes3 e 3)ea1d 0} saajuerd

UMOJUMOP 9] Ul SIomo[] Surnd ues8aq S0URI[Y UMOIUMO( dY} £00Z Ul

uonesynneag soueljy umojumog | « @




Ll

‘uonjedrjinesq pue 3urussis Aq papuedxs pue
pajiusew SI ‘umojumop Suieq Jo [99) anbrun 8y} ‘AdueIqia
3y} ‘1910BIBYD 9], ‘1S9AUl JO Ae[d ‘JIOM ‘OAI[ 0} ‘DU O} juem
a1doad a1oym eaJe Ue 3ureatd AQ Juswdo[dASP dIWOU0ID
U9AD pue ‘uonuasald swlId ‘Sprid AJunuIwod apnour Asy],
"oNJeA J119YISor S 11 PUOAS( Je) 08 SUIUSDIS JO S)jauaq ay |
‘8uruaaus Jo

SUOSEBOS JINOJ MO[[B 0} 9JnJONIISeIjul 9y} Sey JI3jua)) S0JUON
JUSWUOIIAUD INOY §Z 9AIORI]IE ‘SUIIOI[OM

‘JueiqiA e Sunesid 0) A9y aJe SUTUSAI3 pue UoIed|ynIneayg

18]ua) 90JUO

:uonesijineag aouel|y umojumod




610" 1BUMOJUMOP” MMM cl

. AUI0UO0D? [BJ0] 3y} ojul

aNUaAaI JO 00°08$ INOQe 91eIauas £31) ‘9SOY] JO SUOAISAD JOJ PUE JSLINO] [BOO[ 9Y] ISLIMO} JO puly
MU B PIIBAID SBY Op UBD SQNIYS PUB ‘SIOMO[J ‘S9a1) JO UOIRULIOJSURI) 93U} 1BYM 39S 0} Sunuem
jsnf o[doad 0} sw029q Sey 0SedIy ) IBY) UOIRUNSIP Y} ‘TOASMOY (SUOTIUSAUOD JNO UO APEI)S Us3q
A[en1oB 3ABY 9 °"AI10 9Y} Ul AI)SNIPUI SUO JOQUINU 3y} ST WISLINO) MOU PUB FGRT Ul 9D1]J0 H00) A9[e(]
JOARJ\ uayMm }sed s 31 WOy A[JUSISIJIP PIP 08eOIY) [[B INoqe Isnf §Jey ], "UMOJUMOP PSUSpJIes .

11 Suryew £q SANID JISY}0 ISA0 93PS UR 1 9AIS UBD MOU NOA ‘UMOIUMOP SUIHOO] 91U puk julenb A1sA
B 9ARY ApBAJ[EB NOJ  :PIES SH ‘UONBIIAUI AQ SpIdey puelr) PajISIA ‘AS[e( J0ARJN O] JUB]SISSY UaY)
‘uoymg Axrreg .muom_.o,& SUIU9a.I3 UO HJIOM 0] PS)IR)S 9M Sk ‘08e SIB3A [BISASS ‘08BIIY) JO o[dWexs
ay) AQ pajeqISN[[l [[oM U33( SeY UONEBdIJINeaq pUB JUBUSIUTRW JO SJUB}IOdWI JTWOUO0IS YL,

“Sj1om jueliodw SIY} JOJ S[qe[leAe spunj ajenbape aJe

213 1By} 9Jnsud 0} ‘wesdoad diysiaquowl [BIIUSPISSI AIRJUN[OA B SUIPN[OUl ‘SUOTIdO SursteJpuny
gurio[dxs aJe 9| ‘pauUleUIRW 3] UBD UO U] S303[01d M3U AUE ey} 2.nSus 0] SPaau 991]IUIOD
3] ‘9OUBI[[Y UMOIUMO(] 9Y) JO 193pnqg pajiwll oy} YjIm (UOIBISPISUOD JOfeW B ST A}[Iqeurelsng

"JXau 9[¥de) 01 s103foad
Jjeym SUIUTWLIS)SP PUB SAUI[EPINS aY] SUIMSIADI MOU ST 99)TWWOY) UoedlJlneayq pue 95UBUSUIBN
3y I, ‘saurfeping) adeds1aaa}S Sy} Ul PalJIJuUSPl Uaa(q SARY SISNO0J pue S}09(0ad mou Auey

*109[0Jd UOTIONIISUOD 193.11S SNUSAY I[[IAPURIY) 3]} UI POsST S.Jom
A3y} pUB ‘UMOJUMOP 3} JO SIOLISIP JUSISJIP 3Y) J0] USISSP S} SUISP SaUIEPMNS3 9y ], "SIUL}NSUOD
pPeS[ oY) oM FY DAISSaIZ01J ‘poro[duiod uas( ISnf sAey saul[opIny uldiss( adedsiaaas ayL

uonesljljneag pue asueusjUIB|\ — 8dUBl|lyY uMolumo(d




610" IBUMOIUMOP MMM

‘[eisunj pJo, 3y} Joj suone.redard 9y} }SISSB 0} SI9PJOQ INO JO IPISINO
puUe SpISUl 90uUeB)SISSE 9pIA0Id 0] Addey Sem SJUBI[[Y UMOIUMO(T 3]
‘spidey pueJr) UMOIUMO( UO PlIOM Y] JO S94A9 3y} YyuM ‘Jajuim jsed s1qJ,

|eJjauny
pJo4 8y} Jo} aledalid o0} Bunsissy




B10°"JBUMOIUMOD" MMM "sassaulshy] 10J
S[00] JO UONIBaID dY) Pue SurjayJewW S}00.1 SSeig ‘elpawl [euonipey Sulio[dxa st 1] ‘'sdiysaaujaed

918210 pue Spunj Ino 98eJI9A9] 0} sanIunlioddo Surdo[aAap ST 291Iwo)) SunoyIe|N ayL

*9]1IS 9Y) WO.IJ AJ10941p

Poppe 2Q UBD SJUSAD SSaUISNq ‘Jepuared gAD 9Y) YIIM PaJeyS SJUSA9 JO Jepus[ed SAISUIIXH
*90JoWWO)) Junowered | SI[g qqn.is) pue 3J1AISS 3unsi|

AVI/IVED 21 Yiim Sursiiom ‘s3ursi] [BIJUSPISSI pue STUI)SI] 91813 [B3J [BIDISWWOD PSppe

1snf aAey ap 'sdi], Surred pue LIy dl[qnd ‘syJed ‘9I9H BUIAIT ‘9J9H JISUBL], ‘SJ9H Suruies]
‘9191 Suna9IN ‘9J9H Ssauisng SulO(] UO SUOIIOSS 9pN[OUT 0] papuedxa A[JUS09. SBM 9IS (am 3,
"SS900k pue

SJUSAD ‘Sassaulsng SuIpn[oUl ‘UMOJUMOP 3() UO UOTJBWLIOJUT JO julod [eJjuad ay) ST 9IS (am YT,
BIOISUMOIUMOP MMM ;9IS oM UMOIUMOP 3] :Suna3Jell sy} JO aUu0)SI2UI0])

"3uneseu ay] JO SWIY) "UMOJUMOP

‘03 S )9 Y} YIM 9)BUIPIOOD 0} USNLIM Sem Jey) Sutfejd mOu pe OIpe.I UBSIYDIN 3.nd € ST 213y}
‘pJeoq WISLINO} 9)B)S YY) pue neaung SJIOYSIA PUB UOIIUSAUOY)) 3} ‘Y Y3 yim diyssaulied Uuf
"UMO ], 9Y ], U Ul spe A[yjuouwr Suiop aJe pue sassaulsng

snid O YIIM SSaid spidey pue.is) sy} ul 119sUl ue pade[d Sp\ "I9Y}230) 9ST)ISAPE 0] SassauIsnq
JoJ sanmuniioddo 918310 0} SUIIOM 9JB [IOUN0)) SJUBYIIS SY) PUB S9PIWWO)) SUNSHIE Sy L
JUSAS AJLIBYD WVYD/SID MU

B PUB ‘9)1S qom 3} ‘AJ0JO2JIp SSaUISNg B ‘Spe snq ‘spe julid pajogie) Sapnjoul Sunoyie Jua.Ling
*9)1S goMm U} 0} d1jjed) SALIp 0) pue umojumop 9[doad 3uliq 0} :S[e0H) Ule]y

‘AIpUDIJO uUoueH AqQ padoaasp awayl MON 1 Lofuy oy}
730 SuIp[INg "UMOJUMOP 08 S 319 SI Sway) uSiedwed [[e} pue Jowwms ayJ, :usredwe)) SunoyIeN
adsuerIl[ly umoyumoQ

BunaJepy umolumo




610" 16UMOJUMOD MMM Gl

BuoubBumoqumop ‘mou 9 fiofus ‘spidod pubuB umoqumop ; rc mo

BuouBumoqumop ‘mou g fiofue ‘spidou pupub umoaumop "

BuouBumoqumop ‘mou 91 fiofus ‘spidpd pupub umoqumop Foidey

adsuel|y UMOUMOQ

Buisiuanpy sng
‘umojumop -ob s 9| :oway) Bunexsey |




610" 16UMOJUMOD MMM 9l

Lo 200 vy onad; LSS LSRR W0 G

1002 °S QTR0 103195 OuRsado puesd
‘wnesnwW qup spidoJ puoub +
mau ey Bupouge|zd

1002 °S SO 404108 BURRA00 pue)
{9IDS UO MOU ‘SAJIYS-3 Spidou puoub umoaumop

1RRGED § 40D DZTOW + O Bry-Z Ui
BupuRg UIRTI SNPTY

UIOSTIRY RUOKID SPIITY RIS + OF Bav-E unf
Aanzang yooQ Aspans

WSO PO Y PRIID + 1 DAY-EL SON
ABD0L 01 9221 BHIGUSY U J0LRL VRIM A3 0L

WD $URDIND SIHERY PURSS + 835 By
HAondapy qBROSYL SR,

Sy AROUIHIOD 103 YT LIGHN + 90} Doy
mpdag Wi YOI

Ariday) Lodueae » 93 gnlty
P03 Agusm] Kuisuopy, Baeasd Q0N T GO

m == 7z 1snbne ‘Aepsaupam
BAUGAD LMOSUMOR

20 3TN0 QO BYIOOIIR o3 Buppnd  opnd guepY

@2ULl[Y UMOYUMOQ]




610" 1BUMOJUMOP MMM Ll

*9sSnoy doy)) Sy} pue SIOLIIU] 90B[dNIOM JISN) ‘S9AIN)

“YION SLIa[[en) ‘enbnnog JieH zZeur], ‘Zay)) ueg ‘@3uno SPOOM Pueld) ‘gOd Syl ‘Bualy [spuy
ueA/ONS ‘SIURINE)SAI [910H Aemwy :9pnoul sjueydIow 3urjedionied “JusAd 3yj pue umojumop
ay) 9j0owoad 03 pado[aAsp Suraq aJe SI0Suods BIPIJA ‘91IS oM UMOJUMOD 3Y) UO pue [B.II]E[[0D
ur ssaursnq SurjedronJed e Se palsl] 8 [[IM pue 95euSIS USAIS 9] [[Im SjueydIow Sunedionted

"YIOZ-UYIy 12q010(0 Uaamiaq

sjueyossw Surjedronaed Sumisia Anq wes3oad 11e S[ooydg d1qng spidey puels ay) yroddns

ued A9Y) ‘suorjoed)je mau 9y} 210[dX3 0] UMOIUMOP dWOD SIOYSIA SY “JISIA Jey} 9S01) 9[ZZep

0} SUOTINJIISUI [IN)NO PUR ‘SILIF[eF ‘SanIANOR ‘sqn[dIy3Iu ‘sdoys ‘sjueane)salt Jo sspninnu pue
1IOLLIB]N M[ SSB[O PlHoM 9y} JO Suruado ay) ‘WNasnjy 11y Mau e yum 3ul[isng 9q [[IM spidey pue.r)
UMOIUMO(] "UMOJUMOP SWOD 0} SUIN} I9119q B U3 J2A3U SBY 313U} jeY} ST SJIOJISTA 0] 93BSSauW 9y,

"UI0Z 129q0310( ‘Aepanies ysnody) § I12qoid( ‘Aepsany], S}usAd pauue[d sumasny 11y ayj

U11M UOTJBUIPJIOOD UI UNJ [[IM ‘UMOIUMO(] JO L/9Y 9} ‘TUSAD 3], "UMOJUMOP SWOJ 0} UOSeaI poo3
[99] ‘mau e o[doad 2418 owr) Swes dY) Je pue S[00YDS J1[qnd spidey pue.r) Umy}im swelsold 1ue

oY} J1jouaq [[IM Jey) uonowod AILIRYD B UM WINISN 14y SPIdey puels) j1e—-ayj-Jo-ae)s Mau 3y}

" oueyy ERGHNPIO U3 9181qR[ed 03 uonowold e pado[aAdp SBY [IOUNO) SIUBYIIS SJURYY UMOIUMO(Q YL

UMOJUMO(] JO | ¥VOH




610" JBUMOIUMOP” MMM 121

£10700JIp ssaulsng e
Jaquiaw Jjels Sunoyey swn lued B pappy
ugredwe)) “UMOJUMOP 03 S 197
jueIqIA pue
UBS[O UMOIUMOP SUuIda9y] :90UBUIJUIBIN
uolisuedxa uonedJIINeayg pue SUTUSD.IN)
[ToUNO0Y) SIUBYIISA
9IS oM UMOIUMOD MIN
poreaad uonezuesi) € D 106G
saul[epIng) udisa(g 2dedsiaang o
120 Ad Jo sjuaurysidwodde Jole[y
AOAY UOJBYS :J0)I3JI(] SANNISDXF
Jo3daaqsseH 1Ny :Jarey) 1Sed a)eIpauul]
28pLneJ qog :loansead],
I[[9SBWO ], 90 :I1ey) 3I1A
JOSsTy] ABY :I1BY)
:SJ921JJ0 JUS.LIN))
*'SOMNIUD JUSWILISAOS pUB SJUSPISaI
‘sj1joad uou ‘sIaumo A11adouad pue ssauIsng
woJj uonejuasaidal Sey SI010aJIp JO pieoq 3y ],

e e

® @ ¢ 6 ¢

aq 0] juem s|jdoad
alaym umolumop e Buneal?) :pieog asuel|ly umojumo(d




610" 16uMOIUMOD MMM 61l

*91e0.1001 pue doys ‘oAl ‘YJom 0] 20e[d B SB SS300NS S UMOIUMO(] 0] [BIJUSSSD 9Je [ITyMm JO [[e
I910BJIBYD UMOIUMOP 9] Suroueyus pue Suiatesaid e
JUSWIUOJIAUS AJIUNWIIOD PUR SSaUISN 2A1}ONPoId 310Ul B U3
UMOJUMOP dAT)ORI)IE pUR A[PUSLI] ‘Ue3dd B Juiptaoad o
UMOJUMOP JO S)SaJ191ul 9] JI0J SUljedOApR o

:AQ BaIBR UMOIUMOP 9Y) UaY)}SuaJ)S 0} SISP[OYS¥ RIS UMOIUMODP AQ pajuswaiduil
PUB POUISAOS ‘pousdisop uoljeziuesd.Io Ue ST JURI[[Y UMOIUMO(J 9 ] Juswajel}S asod.mdg

‘POPoSU Sk Pajeatd aJe S99)IuIod gns pue 103(o.1d uonippe uj
99)IWWIOY) SANNIIXF @
[1oUNno) SIUBYIIDN
sonIwwo)) SunayIeN
99)TWIWIO)) UONeOIJIINeSy PUR SOURUSIUIRA
:S99}1WWIOD SUIPUR]S [BISAIS SBY SJUBI[[Y UMOIUMO(] 3Y],

aq 0} juem sjdoad
aI1aym umojumop e Buneal) :pieog aouel|jyy Umolumo(q




E

AAISTIIH

a3urI|[Y UMOUMOQ

s199(014 Jualng aouel||y UMOJUMO(

610" 1BUMOJUMOP MMM 0c

"UMOIUMOP 2W0) 0) 9[doad aJidsur 0] JI9]119[SMIU [T«
*SJU9AS [B1OadS

UMOIUMOP JO SS920.d 9] MIIASI ‘SUOIBZIUBSIO J9YI0 YU M.
[rejau

SUI)SIXS PUB MaU J91S0J 01 MOY aJ0[dxd ‘YO Yl YHMe
901130

SOURI[[Y UMOIUMO(] SY) 10] SWOY WD) 3UO] B SUIULIDIS(Je
UuoIepuUNo,] 90UBI[[Y UMOJUMO(] Y} JO S0 3]} SUIUIISIS(Je
*S[00Y2S 21[gnd ¥H) aY3 18 wersoad siie ay)

JOJ spunj asted pue ‘SaJ0]S OlUl S.I0JISIA S)IAUI ‘WnasnuI LIe
MIU 3] SWOI[aM 0] UOT]ouIOId UMOIUMOP JO TYV3Y 9 Te
9IS goMm 3U) JO Sjuauodwiod [ensIA 9y} JO USISSPIYe
wesgoid diystroquiall [BIIUSIPISAT B SUIIRII)e

S1J0]J9 Jno puedxs pue uielsns 03 9|qe

2q 03 suondo aJ1ojdXs pue UONEIIIINE3] JO0J Spunj SUuISTEYe
80 A4 J10j s109foad

BUIMO[[0] 9U} UO SUINJIOM SI SJURI[[Y UMOIUMO( 3Y],

—



MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Wednesday, June 27, 2007

i Call to Order

Chair Steve Heacock called the meeting to order at 8:05 a.m. Chair Heacock presided and
Secretary/Treasurer Birgit Klohs recorded.

Attendance

Members Present: Steve Heacock, Chair

Lew Chamberlin

Clif Charles
Birgit Klohs
Gary Mclnerney

Members Absent: George Heartwell

Staff/Others: David Czurak Grand Rapids Business Journal
Daryl Delabbio Kent County
George Helmstead CVB
Anita Jones City of Grand Rapids
Joe Jones Strategic Communications Group, LLC
Kurt Kimball City of Grand Rapids
Chris Knape The Grand Rapids Press
Chris Machuta SMG
Rich MacKeigan SMG
Gary Rolls Kent County
Susan Waddell CAA
Skot Welch Diversity Management Strategists, LLC
Robert White Kent County

II. Diversity Initiative Update

Joe Jones, Strategic Communications Group, LLC (SGC), and Skot Welch, Diversity Management
Strategists, LLC (DMS) attended the meeting to present the focus group findings of the African-American
and Hispanic/Latino Communities. In September 2006, the CAA engaged the serves of SGC and DMS to
design and develop an ethnically focused programming/community outreach plan for communities of
color and to establish internal diversity practices for long-term revenue gain. Over a five-year period,
African-American households increased annual spending on entertainment by 28.9%, while Hispanic
households boosted their yearly entertainment budgets by 23.9%.

In December 2006 and May 2007, DMS and SGC conducted four focus groups comprised of African-
American and Hispanic/Latino community leaders, respectively, ages 18-25 years old and 28-55 years
old. Recurring focus group themes included: staff more reflective of broader community, additional
investment for top-level talent, supplier diversity vendor initiative, and community reinvestment strategy.
Possible action steps identified for the themes included: working with staffing firms for specific events;
developing two paid and college internships, both of which have the potential to develop into a



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
August 22,2007 -2

sustainable career track; identifying a familiar and organized community event to support; identifying a
national event focusing on communities of color; developing a local vendor list for broader business
opportunities; and working with GRPS and Student Advancement Foundation to provide discount and/or
complimentary ticket opportunities to studies making additional effort to model leadership, good
behavior, etc.

Additional considerations included the make-up of the CAA should “mirror” the community; downtown
restaurant staff should be culturally competent and ethically diverse; consider establishing a youth
advisory group to encourage and foster Generation Y ownership; institutional support is necessary; the
final report will be presented to the DDA, CVB, and Downtown Restaurant Association; and the diversity
initiative will serve as a template for further efforts to engage the Asian and Native American
communities.

Mr. Chamberlin asked how the members of the focus groups were chosen. Mr. Jones responded that
participants were selected primarily based on involvement in and access to the community. SGC and
DMS also considered folks who fit into the group, but had different connections and understanding of the
community. Mr. Chamberlin asked for clarification about staffing for specific events. Mr. Welch stated
that in the long-term, it is recommended that SMG hire more persons of color; in the short-term, for
example, bring in bi-lingual staff for Spanish events. Mr. Chamberlin asked whether a formal vendor
policy is in place. Mr. MacKeigan responded that the CAA has adopted sound business practices via the
M/WBE policy but that SMG does not have a formal policy.

Chair Heacock inquired about the possibility of establishing long-term relationships with focus group
members. Mr. Charles responded that DMS and SGC made it clear that we want them involved on a
continuing basis and there is a high expectation that the CAA will move forward on some of the action
items. In answer to a question from Ms. Klohs about “mixing the dough better,” Mr. Charles suggested
that CAA members attend events they normally would not.

Chair Heacock thanked Messrs. Jones and Welch and asked Mr. MacKeigan to identify action items that
the Board could consider at its September meeting.

1. Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the Minutes of the June 27, 2007,
meeting of the Authority. Motion carried unanimously.

IV. Committee Reports

a. Operations Committee.

Mr. Chamberlin stated that the Operations Committee did not meet in August.

Mr. Helmstead presented a report on recent CVB sales activities and major bid presentations. Last week,
the CVB brought in 13 meeting planners for a site selection tour. The CVB is also working with Joe
Jones and Skot Welch on a diversity initiative and will host local African-American ministers on August
30.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
August 22,2007 -3

b. Finance Committee.

i. SMG Financial Statements for DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®
Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Charles, moved to approve the SMG Financial Statements for
DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the periods ended June 30, 2007, and July 31, 2007. After
review and discussion, the motion was unanimously adopted.

ii. CAA Financial Statements
Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the CAA Financial Statements for
the periods ended June 30, 2007, and July 31, 2007. After review and discussion, the motion was
unanimously adopted.

ii. SMG Food & Beverage Revenue and Commission Report

Ms. Klohs presented the report and referred to the per cap comparison. Although the per caps were down
for Rascal Flatts over the previous visit, they were up for the Tool and McGraw/Hill concerts.

V. SMG Report and Facilities Calendar

Mr. MacKeigan presented a summary of the upcoming events that will be held at DeVos Place® and the
Van Andel Arena®. Mr. MacKeigan announced that DeVos Performance Hall received the Prime Site
Award from Facilities Magazine.

VI.  Public Comment

None.

VII. Next Meeting Date

The date for next CAA Board meeting is Wednesday, September 26, 2007, 8:00 a.m.

IX. Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 9:05 a.m.

Birgit M. Klohs, Recording Secretary



Item IV.b.1.

PLACE

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED AUGUST 31, 2007

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facliity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2008

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
NO. EVENTS 64 583 647 647 -
ATTENDANCE 34,095 689,255 723,350 723,350 -
DIRECT EVENT REVENUE 155,865 2,385,828 2,541,693 2,541,693 -
ANCILLARY REVENUE 171,889 1,888,856 2,060,745 2,060,745 -
TOTAL EVENT REVENUE 327,754 4,274,684 4,602,438 4,602,438 -
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 20,638 208,362 229,000 229,000 -
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 348,392 4,483,046 4,831,438 4,831,438 -
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 20,513 146,083 166,596 166,596 -
FINANCE 34,687 173,861 208,548 208,548 -
MARKETING 9,158 95,499 104,657 104,657 -
OPERATIONS 190,840 1,194,540 1,385,380 1,385,380 -
EVENT SERVICES 140,815 803,632 944,447 944,447 -
BOX OFFICE 9,492 68,134 77,626 77,626 -
SALES 40,693 208,030 248,723 248,723 -
OVERHEAD 261,233 1,956,516 2,217,749 2,217,749 -
TOTAL OPERATING EXP. 707,432 4,646,295 5,353,726 5,353,726 -
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES (359,040) (163,249) (522,288) (522,288) -
INCENTIVE FEE 153,300 153,300 153,300 -
NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER (359,040) (316,549) (675,588) (675,588) -
OPERATING EXPENSES
Comments:

DeVos Place performed ahead of budget for the month as revenue came in

very consistent with expectations, however, showed a savings in indirect
expenses. The first two months of the fiscal year has given DeVos Place
a good overall start to the new fiscal year.




DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED AUGUST 31, 2007

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending August 31, 2007
and the YTD ending June 30, 2008, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH August August August

Actual Budget FY 2007
Number of Events 31 36 24
Attendance 19,574 24,550 6,835
Direct Event Income $108,936 $111,633 $28,048
Ancillary Income 132,839 124,862 60,104
Other Income 11,206 19,083 17,838
Indirect Expenses (338,880) (375,303) (387,772)
Net Income ($85,899) ($119,725) ($281,783)
YTD YTD 2008 YTD 2008 YTD 2007

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 64 64 57
Attendance 34,095 39,425 30,938
Direct Event Income $155,865 $165,151 $137,122
Ancillary Income 171,889 175,034 123,269
Other Income 20,638 38,166 25,820
Indirect Expenses (707,432) (761,106) (719,417)
Net Income ($359,040) ($382,755) ($433,206)
EVENT INCOME

Event income came in at expected levels for the month as all events hosted performed very well.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in a little ahead of budget for the month as spending in Food & Beverage
exceeded expectations which helped offset lower than expected electrical revenue.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in lower than budget due to savings in labor. This is more a function of
timing than any trend as we head deeper in the fiscal year.




DE VOS PLACE
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 08/31/07

----------------- CURRENT- - ~==~==-ccmcmcooccn ccmmeccmcecccaaaaYTDemmmmmmmmmmmmmecemm o
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 130,002 134,625 38,938 188,315 194,750 163,261
SERVICES INCOME <21,066> <22,992> <10, 890> <32,450> <29,599> <26,139>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 108,936 111,633 28,048 155,865 165,151 137,122
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 64,632 45,817 26,253 81,629 68,408 45,486
NOVELTY 0 125 0 0 299 1,673
ELECTRICAL 3,846 24,510 1,981 8,125 34,151 10,594
OTHER ANCILLARY 64,361 54,410 31,870 82,136 72,176 65,517
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 132,839 124,862 60,104 171,889 175,034 123,269
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 241,776 236,495 88,152 327,754 340,185 260,391
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 11,206 19,083 17,838 20,638 38,166 25,820
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 252,981 255,578 105,989 348,392 378,351 286,212
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 8,940 13,884 10,375 20,513 27,768 18,092
FINANCE 20,019 17,379 22,446 34,687 34,758 36,116
MARKETING 2,830 8,722 10,995 9,158 17,444 15,968
OPERATIONS 84,031 109,287 136,670 190,840 220,074 229,822
EVENT MANAGEMENT 60,497 78,454 67,168 140,815 156,908 130,161
BOX OFFICE 6,540 6,469 7,747 9,492 12,938 12,401
SALES 22,286 20,728 16,387 40,693 41,456 35,280
OVERHEAD 133,738 120,380 115,984 261,233 249,760 241,578
INDIRECT EXPENSES 338,880 375,303 387,772 707,432 761,106 719,417
NET OPERATING INCOME <85,899> <119, 725> <281,783> <359, 040> <382, 755> <433,206>
OTHER EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) <85,899> <119, 725> <281,783> <359, 040> <382,755> <433,206>




DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 08/31/07

---------------- CURRENT~----=ne---ceccee cccveconnacoYEAR TO DATE----=-n=u-=-c=
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 584 0 0 4,506 1] 0
Changeover Setup Billed 2,765 0 30 4,106 0 136
Stagehands Billed 66,282 38,600 20,088 82,366 58,172 69,395
Security Billed 5,491 6,100 951 7,966 9,020 12,715
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 1,339 1,175 0 2,104 2,815 4,930
Box Office Billed 0 100 [} 0 500 500
Ticketing Service Billed 1,772 1,000 0 1,772 2,390 7,018
City Police Fire Billed 1,050 50 0 1,510 100 1,335
EMT Medical Billed 1,188 575 0 1,750 1,650 1,138
Cleaning Billed 0 0 24 0 [+] 24
Insurance Billed 830 0 1,260 955 0 1,562
Telephone Billed 1,500 200 1,810 2,700 400 3,760
Other Production Billed 5,274 0 1,269 7,922 0 5,106
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 88,075 47,800 25,433 117,658 75,047 107,618
Advertising Expense 584 0 9 4,506 0 2
Stagehand Wages 59,525 37,442 19,011 74,372 56,427 65,501
Contracted Security Expense 13,519 12,000 4,897 22,589 16,120 23,883
Ushers & T/T Wages 937 823 0 1,473 1,972 3,451
Ticket Sellers Wages 88 2,100 0 88 3,750 380
Ticket Service Charge Expense 213 350 28 213 837 3,445
City Police Fire Expense 888 0 166 1,348 0 1,501
EMT Medical Expense 1,200 575 357 1,782 1,650 1,313
Contracted Cleaning Expense 25,896 17,502 8,485 34,140 23,890 26,944
Insurance Expense 724 v} 1,180 944 0 1,319
Group Sales Commissions 0 0 0 0 1] 140
Allocated Telephone Expense 375 0 453 675 "] 940
Production Expense 5,192 0 1,737 7,978 4] 4,929
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 109,141 70,792 36,322 150,108 104,646 133,757

NET SERVICE INCOME <21, 066> <22,992> <10,8390> <32,450> <29,599> <26,139>




SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For Month Ended August 31, 2007

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 27 24 26,150 25,400 225,834 236,199
Consumer/Gated Shows 3 6 1,963 4,800 16,679 27,280
Devos Performance Hall 4 5 1,762 2,750 11,366 15,347
Ballroom Exclusive 5 4 1,825 2,150 12,394 16,845
Other 25 25 2,395 4,325 61,472 44,514
GRAND TOTALS 64 64 34,095 39,425 327,745 340,185
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 42.19% 37.50% 76.70% 64.43% 68.91% 69.43%
Consumer/Gated Shows 4.69% 9.38% 5.76% 12.18% 5.09% 8.02%
Devos Performance Hall 6.25% 7.81% 5.17% 6.98% 3.47% 4.51%
Ballroom Exclusive 7.81% 6.25% 5.35% 5.45% 3.78% 4.95%
Other 39.06% 39.06% 7.02% 10.97% 18.76% 13.09%



SMG - DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Statement of Financial Position
Month Ended August 31, 2007

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
CASH 347,566
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 727,009
PREPAID EXPENSES 163,177
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,237,753
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
CONTRACT RIGHTS
TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS -
TOTAL ASSETS 1,237,753
LIABILITY & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 165,759
ACCRUED EXPENSES 355,420
DEFERRED INCOME 82,695
ADVANCED DEPOSITS 319,055
REFUND LIABILITY 9,716
ADVANCED TICKET SALES 123,411
TOTAL CURRENT LIAB. 1,056,056
FUND EQUITY
FUNDING TO CITY - CASH
FUNDING FROM CITY - NON CASH 155,379
CURRENT YEAR EARNINGS (359,040)
AMOUNT DUE CAA 385,358
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 181,697
TOTAL LIAB & EQUITY 1,237,753



SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ended August 31, 2007

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days
Donnell Productions
Paragon Leather
Saigon Entertainment
Grinder Promotions

Total Accounts Receivable

43,925
17,159
3,762
46,484
507,968

74,541

18,036

5,736
2,110
5,002
2,286

727,009



DE VOS PLACE
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 08/31/07

----------------- CURRENT - - == == === s s o m oo mmee e LY TP = e mmmmmmm e me

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTURL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 80,060 75,069 59,161 141,140 150,138 122, 966
Part-Time <1,175> 13,167 4,727 7,612 26,334 9,418
Wages-Trade 89,236 121,023 62,288 146,086 242,046 139,787
Auto Allowance 2,121 2,271 2,121 4,242 4,542 4,242
Auto Expense 150 0 150 300 0 300
Taxes & Benefits 39,033 52,468 35,029 71,987 104,936 68,037

Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <87,481> <113,125> <35,257> <121,559> <226,250> <101, 995>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 121,945 150,873 128,219 249,808 301,746 242,756
Contracted Security 28,517 21,000 18,918 50,963 42,000 38,185
Contracted Cleaning 2,334 0 1,687 4,533 1] 5,451
Other Contracted Services 190 200 235 379 400 470
Travel & Entertainment 3,659 1,209 2,189 4,554 2,418 2,189
Corporate Travel 0 417 0 0 834 0
Meetings & Conventions 860 1,958 2,878 3,983 5,416 7,062
Dues & Subscriptions 750 300 677 2,335 600 1,731
Employee Training 674 833 4,885 674 1,666 4,885
Computer Expense 9,820 6,250 5,010 12,445 12,500 13,576
Professional Fees 2,250 3,042 4,171 4,500 6,084 6,171
Marketing & Advertising 203 6,800 8,037 5,072 13,600 10,283
Box Office Expenses <20> 0 <18> <22> 0 18
Trash Removal 923 2,500 21 2,516 5,000 1,714
Equipment Rental 1,198 1,000 1,353 2,309 2,000 2,410
Landscaping 1,062 833 2,892 2,123 1,666 4,455
Exterminating 1,039 1,000 814 1,039 2,000 1,628
Repairs & Maintenance 22,654 39,792 48,796 82,272 79,584 17,721
Supplies 25,444 24,583 46,049 38,670 49,166 71,862
Bank Service Charges 1,244 1,500 946 2,519 3,000 2,204
Insurance 21,047 22,187 13,754 35,304 44,374 29,708
Licenses & Fees 0 0 0 0 0 138
Printing & Stationary 0 417 0 0 834 117
Office Supplies 400 750 659 1,279 1,500 149
Postage 500 417 719 837 834 908
Parking Expense 2,261 1,500 4,267 4,328 3,000 4,506
Telephone Long Distance 7,127 6,000 7,212 14,632 12,000 14,231
Utilities 70,000 69,000 71,354 155, 380 147,000 150,830
Base Fee 13,175 12,775 12,500 25,675 25,550 25,000

Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <375> <1,833> <453> <675> <3,666> <940>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 216,935 224,430 259,552 457,624 459,360 476,661
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 338,880 375,303 387,772 707,432 761,106 719,417




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2007
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,370,217 (522,288) 847,929 1,238,267
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,370,217 (522,288) 147,929 538,267

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 153,300 153,300 306,600 300,000
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,146,235 4,831,438 9,977,673 10,411,774

Benchmark Revenue 4,650,000 4,050,000 8,700,000 8,600,000

Revenue Excess 496,235 781,438 1,277,673 1,811,774

Incentive Fee ** 154,050 154,050 306,600 300,000
Total SMG Management Fee 307,350 307,350 613,200 600,000

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

GRAND RAPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED AUGUST 31, 2007

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item IV.b.1.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2008

YD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE
NO. EVENTS 4 112 116 116 -
ATTENDANCE 31,753 634,747 666,500 666,500 .
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 118,924 1,065,006 1,183,930 1,183,930 .
ANCILLARY INCOME 124,702 1,442,602 1,567,304 1,567,304 .
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 243,626 2,507,608 2,751,234 2,751,234 .
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 391,890 2,003,110 2,395,000 2,395,000 -
TOTAL INCOME 635,515 4,510,718 5,146,234 5,146,234 .
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 26,674 119,824 146,498 146,498 .
FINANCE 28,526 175,748 204,274 204,274 -
MARKETING 37,568 244,583 282,151 282,151 .
OPERATIONS 246,363 1,241,220 1,487,583 1,487,583 .
BOX OFFICE 20,295 99,318 119,613 119,613 .
LUXURY SEATING 13,471 103,827 117,298 117,298 .
SKYWALK ADMIN 5,889 33,967 39,856 39,856 .
OVERHEAD 176,229 1,202,516 1,378,745 1,378,745 .
TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 555,015 3,221,003 3,776,018 3,776,018 X
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES 80,500 1,289,715 1,370,216 1,370,216 .
LESS INCENTIVE FEE 153,300 153,300 .
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE 80,500 1,289,715 1,216,916 1,216,916 -
Comments: ]

August was a slow month for the Arena as no events were hosted, however,

with the strong July the year to date is only slightly behind budget with activity
picking up again over the balance of the calendar year.

thifector of Finance—




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED AUGUST 31, 2007

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending August 31, 2007
and the YTD ending June 30, 2008 compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

EVENT INCOME

August August August
Actual Budget FY 2007
0 2 2
0 10,000 11,371
$0 $10,770 $32,662
0 27,150 29,625
183,173 199,583 181,580
(302,416) (289,044) (253,284)
($119,243) ($51,541) ($9,416)
YTD 2008 YTD 2008 YTD 2007
Actual Budget Prior Year
4 7 6
31,753 46,000 16,502
$118,924 $147,277 $43,505
124,702 169,832 41,539
391,890 399,166 349,309
(555,015) (578,088) (495,293)
$80,500 $138,187 ($60,940)

No events hosted during the month.

ANCILLARY INCOME

No events hosted during the month.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in at expected levels for the month.




EVENT INCOME

DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME
SERVICES INCOME

TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME

ANCILLARY INCOME

FOOD & BEVERAGE
NOVELTY
OTHER ANCILLARY

TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME

TOTAL EVENT INCOME

OTHER OPERATING INCOME

ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE

FINANCE

MARKETING

LUXURY SEATING
OPERATIONS

BOX OFFICE

SKYWALK ADMINISTRATION
OVERHEAD

INDIRECT EXPENSES

NET OPERATING INCOME

OTHER EXPENSES

NET INCOME (LOSS)

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 08/31/07

----------------- CURRENT- - = =~ == ==mmmmmmemme cmmccmmmaccce e aYTDommmmmmmmm e emee e e

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
25,000 28,922 107,995 160,000 45,682

<14,230> 3,740 10,928 <12,723> <2,177>
0 10,770 32,662 118,924 147,277 43,505
0 16,950 23,214 99,148 124,782 32,478
10,200 9,111 25,554 45,050 10,261

0 <2,700> 0 0 <1,200>
0 27,150 29,625 124,702 169,832 41,539
0 37,920 62,287 243,626 317,109 85,044
183,173 199,583 181,580 391,890 399,166 349,309
183,173 237,503 243,867 635,515 716,275 434,353
16,060 12,083 9,470 26,674 24,166 19,161
15,667 16,898 16,616 28,526 33,796 30,197
22,470 23,388 17,231 37,568 46,776 32,417
6,651 9,775 4,348 13,471 19,550 9,574
131,019 123,714 116,976 246,363 247,428 229,528
9,525 9,968 6,480 20,295 19,936 14,212
2,943 3,322 3,022 5,889 6,644 6,047
98,081 89,896 79,141 176,229 179,792 154,156
302,416 289,044 253,284 555,015 578,088 495,293
<119,243> <51,541> <9,416> 80,500 138,187 <60,940>

<119,243> <51,541> <9,416> 80,500 138,187 <60,940>




VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 08/31/07

---------------- CURRENT------~~------c-- --------------YEAR TO DATE------v------

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 0 0 11,120 51,485 0 20,636
Labor Billed 0 0 600 3,000 2,160 600
Changeover Setup Billed 0 4] 3,390 21,871 13,200 3,390
Stagehands Billed [] 0 12,324 119, 247 60,000 13,103
Security Billed [ 0 6,917 32,029 24,000 6,917
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 0 0 3,657 17,111 14,280 3,657
Box Office Billed 0 0 387 387 1,600 737
Ticketing Service Billed 0 0 1,748 10,348 33,500 2,098
City Police Fire Billed 0 0 350 1,470 1,344 350
EMT Medical Billed 0 0 250 2,138 2,400 650
Cleaning Billed 0 0 4,545 18,812 14,400 4,545
Group Sales Commissions Billed 0 0 0 ] 0 294
Telephone Billed 0 0 1,100 1,800 3,200 1,900
Other Production Billed 0 0 5,608 23,879 29,200 10,339
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 0 0 51,996 303,576 199,284 69,215
Advertising Expense 0 0 11,683 53,175 0 21,129
Labor Wages 0 [o] 510 2,550 1,836 510
Contracted Changeover Setup Expense 0 4,000 3,315 15,945 19,000 5,051
Stagehand Wages 0 0 12,364 116,910 59,815 13,192
Contracted Security Expense 0 4,000 5,996 32,734 25,300 8,342
Contracted Ushers & T/T Expense 0 2,500 3,068 13,306 16,620 4,756
Ticket Sellers Wages 0 0 329 329 o] 626
Ticket Service Charge Expense 0 680 1,572 10,225 34,180 1,983
City Police Fire Expense 0 0 112 592 1,344 112
EMT Medical Expense o] 550 341 1,884 3,037 736
Contracted Cleaning Expense 0 2,500 2,751 23,753 18,091 4,222
Group Sales Commissions 0 0 177 0 o] 177
Allocated Telephone Expense 0 0 330 540 1,584 570
Production Expense 0 0 5,708 20,703 31,200 9,985
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE [ 14,230 48,256 292,648 212,007 71,392

NET SERVICE INCOME 0 <14,230> 3,740 10,928 <12,723> <2,177>




SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending August 31, 2007

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
- 2 - 10,000 - 37,920
4 4 31,753 32,000 243,623 270,507
- 1 - 4,000 - 8,682
4 7 31,753 46,000 243,623 317,109
0.00% 28.57% 0.00% 21.74% 0.00% 11.96%
100.00% 57.14% 100.00% 69.57% 100.00% 85.30%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 14.29% 0.00% 8.70% 0.00% 2.74%



SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending August 31, 2007

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

PREPAID EXPENSES
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
CONTRACT RIGHTS
TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITY & EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEFERRED INCOME
ADVANCED TICKET SALES
TOTAL CURRENT LIAB.

FUND EQUITY
FUNDS REMITTED
FUNDING RECEIVED FROM CAA
CURRENT YEAR EARNINGS
AMOUNT DUE CAA
TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIAB & EQUITY

3,116,571
1,622,548

89,348

1,938,388
274,125
2,539,132
606,191

(1,500,000)
92,952
80,500

797,178

4,828,466

4,828,466

5,357,836

(529,370)

4,828,466




SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending August 31, 2007

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Permanent Advertising
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Time Out for Women

Total Accounts Receivable

411,053

375,424
755,970

32,901

17,548

29,652

1,622,548



VAN ANDEL ARENA
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 08/31/07

----------------- CURRENT---=c-coommemecmee cemmcmcm e c e e YD - mmm e mm e m e oo
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 70,703 63,488 53,995 119,709 126,976 105,431
Part-Time 3,302 5,833 2,977 6,978 11,666 5,052
Wages-Trade 35,102 69,903 44,359 157,286 139,806 78,086
Sales Commissions Group Sales 909 [} 1,512 1,365 0 1,832
Auto Allowance 594 985 594 1,188 1,970 1,188
Auto Expense 300 0 300 600 0 600
Taxes & Benefits 21,723 40,100 28,260 64,338 80,200 52,968
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <17,727> <59, 022> <30,089> <148,178> <118, 044> <45,329>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 114,905 121,287 101,909 203,286 242,574 199,828
Contracted Security 17,755 21,000 20,634 39,416 42,000 41,523
Contracted Cleaning 2,916 2,500 3,146 5,344 5,000 5,469
Other Contracted Services 18,583 300 7,932 20,303 600 10,048
Travel & Entertainment 2,241 858 1,194 2,682 1,716 3,337
Corporate Travel ; 0 625 0 0 1,250 0
Meetings & Conventions 0 350 399 0 700 399
Dues & Subscriptions 0 208 157 42 416 857
Employee Training 0 750 1,308 0 1,500 1,308
Computer Expense 5,624 5,417 4,176 10,035 10,834 10,697
Professional Fees 2,250 2,583 2,009 4,500 5,166 4,008
Marketing & Advertising 4,961 12,083 1,121 11,167 24,166 2,129
Box Office Expenses 120 0 4 103 0 <534>
Trash Removal 761 1,500 699 2,338 3,000 2,325
Equipment Rental 1,030 1,250 1,208 2,367 2,500 2,810
Landscaping 345 483 [ 690 966 1,124
Exterminating 0 300 0 248 600 0
Cleaning 7,825 200 2,650 7,825 1,800 2,650
Repairs & Maintenance 33,854 16,166 14,492 56,276 32,332 28,097
Supplies 16,035 17,008 14,639 40,364 34,016 35,625
Bank Service Charges 288 750 376 726 1,500 601
Insurance 5,285 15,037 6,861 14,485 30,074 12,127
Printing & Stationary 0 917 0 657 1,834 850
Office Supplies 1,730 1,000 571 1,760 2,000 951
Postage 685 1,000 1,668 1,933 2,000 2,024
Parking Expense 2,685 2,000 4,814 5,279 4,000 4,814
Telephone Long Distance 5,101 7,000 4,911 9,753 14,000 10,332
Utilities 46,870 46,317 46,919 92,952 92,634 92,826
Base Fee 13,175 12,775 12,500 25,675 25,550 25,000
Common Area Expense <2,610> <2,945> <2,680> <5,223> <5, 890> <5,362>
Less: Allocated/Reimbursement 0 <375> <330> <540> <750> <570>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 187,511 167,757 151,375 351,152 335,514 295,465

TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 302,416 289,044 253,284

mmzomo




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2007
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,370,217 (522,288) 847,929 1,238,267
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,370,217 (522,288) 147,929 538,267

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 153,300 153,300 306,600 300,000
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,146,235 4,831,438 9,977,673 10,411,774

Benchmark Revenue 4,650,000 4,050,000 8,700,000 8,600,000

Revenue Excess 496,235 781,438 1,277,673 1,811,774

Incentive Fee ** 154,050 154,050 306,600 300,000
Total SMG Management Fee 307,350 307,350 613,200 600,000

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



7:45 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
0911107 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 08/31/2007

Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 143,923.36
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 31 items

Bill Pmt -Check 7/30/2007 6768 Grand Rapids City Treasurer -197.51 -197.51
Bill Pmt -Check 713012007 6769 ICMA Retirement Corporation -... -279.55 -477.06
Bill Pmt -Check 7/30/2007 6770 ICMA Retirement Corporation -... -50.00 -527.06
Bill Pmt -Check 7/30/2007 6771 Priority Health -424.80 -951.86
Bill Pmt -Check 7/30/2007 6767 East Bay Restaurant Supply, Inc. -92.44 -1,044.30
Bill Pmt -Check 7/30/2007 6765 Consumers Energy -62,229.53 -63,273.83
Bill Pmt -Check 7/30/2007 6766 DTE Energy -590.23 -63,864.06
Check '8/3/2007 10188  Susan M. Waddell -1,537.17 -65,401.23
Check 8/3/2007 10187 Rich MacKeigan -870.67 -66,271.90
Check 8/3/2007 10187  Rich MacKeigan -164.43 -66,436.33
Check 8/3/2007 10188  Susan M. Waddell -959.98 -67,396.31
Bill Pmt -Check 8/14/2007 6772 BDO Seidman, LLP -1,525.00 -68,921.31

Bill Pmt -Check 8/14/2007 6774 DAKTRONICS, INC.

Bill Pmt -Check 8/14/2007 6775 Grand Rapids City Treasurer

Bill Pmt -Check 8/14/2007 6776 ICMA Retirement Corporation -...
Bill Pmt -Check 8/14/2007 6777 ICMA Retirement Corporation -...
Bill Pmt -Check 8/14/2007 6778 Kent Count Dept of Public Works
Bill Pmt -Check 8/14/2007 6779 Rapid Hot Coffee Service

Bill Pmt -Check 8/14/2007 6780 Susan Waddell

Bill Pmt -Check 8/14/2007 6773 Consumers Energy

-50,738.76 -119,660.07
-41,062.47 -160,722.54
-279.55 -161,002.09
-50.00 -161,052.09
-11,206.92 -172,259.01
-28.98 -172,287.99
-187.86 -172,475.85
-105,348.47 -277,824.32

Check 8/17/2007 10190  Susan M. Waddell -1,537.17 -279,361.49
Check 8/17/2007 10190  Susan M. Waddell -850.66 -280,212.15
Check 8/17/2007 10189  Rich MacKeigan -870.67 -281,082.82
Check 8/17/2007 10189  Rich MacKeigan -164.43 -281,247.25

Bill Pmt -Check 8/28/2007 6796 Rick L. Van Sweden DDS PC
Bill Pmt -Check 8/28/2007 6797 Grand Rapids City Treasurer
Bill Pmt -Check 8/28/2007 6795 Priority Health

Bill Pmt -Check 8/28/2007 6781 Consumers Energy

-134.00 -281,381.25
-8,035.53 -289,416.78
-424.80 -289,841.58
-3,046.68 -292,888.26

MAEAHKAHKHKAHKXKIKXKHK AKX AKX XXX XK AKX XX XXX XXXXXX

Check 8/31/2007 10192  Susan M. Waddell -1,637.17 -294,425.43
Check 8/31/2007 10192  Susan M. Waddell -850.66 -295,276.09
Check 8/31/2007 10191  Rich MacKeigan -164.43 -295,440.52

Total Checks and Payments -295,440.52 -295,440.52

Deposits and Credits - 96 items
Deposit 7/31/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 58.00 68.00
Deposit 7/31/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 8.00 66.00
Deposit 7/31/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 18.00 84.00
Deposit 7131/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 42.00 126.00
Deposit 8/1/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 20.00 146.00
Deposit 8/1/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 16.00 162.00
Deposit 8/1/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 26.00 188.00
Deposit 8/1/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 28.00 216.00
Deposit 8/2/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 35.00 251.00
Deposit 8/2/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 36.00 287.00
Deposit 8/2/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 42.00 329.00
Deposit 8/2/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 68.50 397.50
Deposit 8/3/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 70.00 467.50
Deposit 8/3/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 21.00 488.50
Deposit 8/3/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 40.00 528.50
Deposit 8/4/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 6.50 535.00
Deposit 8/4/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 11.00 546.00
Deposit 8/4/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 13.00 559.00
Deposit 8/4/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 84.50 643.50
Deposit 8/4/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 134.00 777.50
Deposit 8/4/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 6.50 784.00
Deposit 8/6/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 23.00 807.00
Deposit 8/6/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 172.50 979.50
Deposit 8/6/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 250.50 1,230.00
Deposit 8/6/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 277.50 1,507.50
Deposit 8/7/2007 Van Andel Arena excess cash flow; July 2007 X 500,000.00 501,507.50
Deposit 8/7/2007 DeVos Piace parking revenue X 370.50 501,878.00
Deposit 8/7/2007 Deposit X 132.00 502,010.00
Deposit 8/7/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 534.00 502,544.00
Deposit 8/7/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 111.00 502,655.00
Deposit 8/8/2007 Van Andel Arena excess cash flow: July 2007 X 200,000.00 702,655.00
Deposit 8/8/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 489.50 703,144.50
Deposit 8/8/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 127.00 703,271.50
Deposit 8/8/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 143.00 703,414.50
Deposit 8/8/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 322.50 703,737.00
Deposit 8/9/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 649.50 704,386.50
Deposit 8/9/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 122.00 704,508.50

-2-



7:45 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

09/11/07 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 08/31/2007

Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Amount Balance
Deposit 8/9/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 73.00 704,581.50
Deposit 8/9/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 245.50 704,827.00
Deposit 8/10/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 238.00 705,065.00
Deposit 8/10/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 9.00 705,074.00
Deposit 8/10/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 171.00 705,245.00
Deposit 8/10/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 567.50 705,812.50
Deposit 8/13/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 19.00 705,831.50
Deposit 8/13/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 95.00 705,926.50
Deposit 8/13/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 10.00 705,936.50
Deposit 8/13/2007 Interest X 521.33 706,457.83
Deposit 8/14/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 17.00 706,474.83
Deposit 8/14/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 25.00 706,499.83
Deposit 8/14/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 32.00 706,531.83
Deposit 8/14/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 67.00 706,598.83
Deposit 8/16/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 18.00 706,616.83
Deposit 8/15/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 69.00 706,685.83
Deposit 8/15/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 60.00 706,745.83
Deposit 8/15/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 49.00 706,794.83
Deposit 8/16/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 118.00 706,912.83
Deposit 8/16/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 87.00 706,999.83
Deposit 8/16/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 72.00 707,071.83
Deposit 8/17/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 65.00 707,136.83
Deposit 8/17/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 17.50 707,154.33
Deposit 8/17/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 42.00 707,196.33
Deposit 8/17/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 37.00 707,233.33
Deposit 8/18/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 221.00 707,454.33
Deposit 8/18/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 71.50 707,525.83
Deposit 8/20/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 47.00 707,572.83
Deposit 8/20/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X §3.00 707,625.83
Deposit 8/20/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 29.00 707,654.83
Deposit 8/20/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 34.00 707,688.83
Deposit 8/21/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 22.00 707,710.83
Deposit 8/21/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 8.00 707,718.83
Deposit 8/21/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 32.00 707,750.83
Deposit 8/21/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 78.00 707,828.83
Deposit 8/22/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 23.50 707,852.33
Deposit 8/22/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 60.00 707,912.33
Deposit 8/22/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 26.00 707,938.33
Deposit 8/22/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 35.00 707,973.33
Deposit 8/23/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 62.00 708,035.33
Deposit 8/23/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 24.00 708,059.33
Deposit 8/23/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 48.00 708,107.33
Deposit 8/23/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 54.00 708,161.33
Deposit 8/24/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 33.00 708,194.33
Deposit 8/24/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 31.00 708,225.33
Deposit 8/27/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 6§5.00 708,280.33
Deposit 8/27/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 52.00 708,332.33
Deposit 8/27/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 295.00 708,627.33
Deposit 8/27/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 156.00 708,783.33
Deposit 8/28/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 191.50 708,974.83
Deposit 8/28/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 184.00 709,158.83
Deposit 8/28/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 228.00 709,386.83
Deposit 8/28/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 36.00 709,422.83
Deposit 8/29/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 35.00 709,457.83
Deposit 8/29/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 10.00 709,467.83
Deposit 8/30/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 266.50 709,734.33
Deposit 8/30/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 7.00 709,741.33
Deposit 8/30/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 102.00 709,843.33
Deposit 8/30/2007 DeVos Place parking revenue X 384.00 710,227.33

Total Deposits and Credits 710,227.33 710,227.33

Total Cleared Transactions 414,786.81 414,786.81

Cleared Balance 414,786.81 558,710.17



7:45 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

0911/07 : Reconciliation Detail

1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 08/31/2007

Type Date Num Name

Memo

' Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 8 items

Bill Pmt -Check 4/28/2005 6112 Priority Health
Bill Pmt -Check 8/28/2007 6794 linois Mutual

Bill Pmt -Check 8/28/2007 6793 ICMA Retirement Corporation -...
Bill Pmt -Check 8/28/2007 6792 ICMA Retirement Corporation -...

Bill Pmt -Check 8/28/2007 6784 Eastern Floral

Bill Pmt -Check 8/28/2007 6783 DTE Energy

8ill Pmt -Check 8/28/2007 6782 Dickinson Wright PLLC
Check 8/31/2007 10191  Rich MacKeigan

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 4 items

Sales Receipt 9/14/2006 Grand Action Committee

Deposit 8/31/2007
Deposit 8/31/2007
Deposit 8/31/2007

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 08/31/2007

New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 10 items
Deposit 9/1/2007
Deposit 9/1/2007
Deposit 9/4/2007
Deposit 9/4/2007
Deposit 9/6/2007
Deposit 9/5/2007
Deposit 9/6/2007
Deposit 9/6/2007
Deposit 9/6/2007
Deposit 9/6/2007

Total Deposits and Credits
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

DeVos Place parking revenue
DeVos Place parking revenue
DeVos Place parking revenue

DeVos Place parking revenue
DeVos Place parking revenue
DeVos Place parking revenue
DeVos Place parking revenue
DeVos Place parking revenue
DeVos Place parking revenue
DeVos Place parking revenue
DeVos Place parking revenue
DeVos Place parking revenue
DeVos Place parking revenue

Cir Amount Balance
-398.73 -398.73
-1,689.00 -2,087.73
-50.00 -2,137.73
-279.55 -2,417.28
-260.95 -2,678.23
-402.70 -3,080.93
-1,689.50 -4,770.43
-870.67 -5,641.10
-5,641.10 -5,641.10
0.00 0.00
47.50 47.50
293.50 341.00
§3.00 394.00
394.00 394.00
-5,247.10 -5,247.10
409,539.71 553,463.07
26.00 26.00
52.00 78.00
36.00 114.00
68.00 182.00
122.00 304.00
143.00 447.00
417.00 864.00
272.00 1,136.00
35.00 1,171.00
16.00 1,187.00
1,187.00 1,187.00
1,187.00 1,187.00
410,726.71 554,650.07




7:34 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

09/11/07 Reconciliation Detail
1070 - Kent County - Operating, Period Ending 07/31/2007

Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 20,275,023.73
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Deposit 71112007 : Interest X 84,474.93 84,474.93
Total Deposits and Credits 84,474.93 84,474.93

Total Cleared Transactions 84,474.93 84,474.93
Cleared Balance | 84,474.93 20,359,498.66
Register Balance as of 07/31/2007 84,474.93 20,359,498.66
Ending Balance 84,474.93 20,359,498.66




o'l
M\\_

99°86%'65€'02 HONVIVE ATIVA IOVHIAV

£6° LY '8 £6°FLY ' 78 TYIOL

€6° YLV ' 78 0 £6°%L% '8 T 3

INOOWY IEN LNOOWY ON INOOWY ON  FdAL
........... SNOIIOOQEQ---- ~-=---=-----SNOILIAQY------
HQ0D FAAL A€ dAVDEY
ZoTauy SH:8T:LT LO/SZ/LO 99°86%'6S€E°02 €6°FLF ' 98 INIZaY 3 LO/TO/LO
£L°€20°SLZ0T

X9 Qdisod a3Ls0d FTWIL HONYIVE SNOILOAAEA SNOILIAAY HOWNOS HdAL qIVa

ET6ET TCZ TOLO “YILWON ONILYYIdO-VYO * aNnd
LO/TE/L0 HONOWHL LO/TO/LO

JA0adT ANNd
S0:€T LO/ST/80 :NO¥
1T $8ovd INEY 40 ALINOOD LAY



9:55 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

09/13/07 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July through August 2007
Jul - Aug 07
Income
4500 - Interest on Investments 86,085.80
4545 - Parking Revenues 66,212.50
Total Income 162,298.30
Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services 1,743.64
6040 - Legal Services 2,030.50
Total 6000 - Professional Services 3,774.14
6060 - Other Contractual Services 187.86
6068 - Parking Management 68,179.00
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees 466.09
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability 20,258.00
6110 - Meeting Expense 57.96
6120 - Supplies 260.95
Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses 21,043.00
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects 200,620.83
6300 - Utilities Expense
6301 - Electricity 200,270.31
6310 - Natural Gas 992.93
6320 - Steam 18,667.67
6340 - Water & Sewer 24,609.56
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense 244,540.47
8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages 16,455.25
8030 - Employee Benefits 5,266.75
Total 8000 - Personal Services 21,722.00
Total Expense 560,067.30
Net Income -407,769.00




96T AW Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

09/13/07
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss by Fund
July through August 2007
Admin & Capital Replacement
(Operations) TOTAL
Income
4500 - Interest on Investments 86,085.80 86,085.80
4545 - Parking Revenues 66,212.50 66,212.50
Total Income 152,298.30 152,298.30
Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services 1,743.64 1,743.64
6040 - Legal Services 2,030.50 2,030.50
Total 6000 - Professional Services 3,774.14 3,774.14
6060 - Other Contractual Services 187.86 187.86
6068 - Parking Management 68,179.00 68,179.00
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees 466.09 466.09
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability 20,258.00 20,258.00
6110 - Meeting Expense 57.96 57.96
6120 - Supplies 260.95 260.95
Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses 21,043.00 21,043.00
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects 200,620.83 200,620.83
6300 - Utilities Expense
6301 - Electricity 200,270.31 200,270.31
6310 - Natural Gas 992.93 992.93
6320 - Steam 18,667.67 18,667.67
6340 - Water & Sewer 24,609.56 24,609.56
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense 244,540.47 244,540.47
8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages 16,455.25 16,455.25
8030 - Employee Benefits 5,266.75 5,266.75
Total 8000 - Personal Services 21,722.00 21,722.00
Total Expense 560,067.30 560,067.30
Net Income -407,769.00

-407,769.00



10:08 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

09/13/07
Accrual Basis

Income
4500 - Interest on Investments
4540 - Land Lease
4545 - Parking Revenues

Total Income

Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services
6040 - Legal Services

Total 6000 - Professional Services

6060 - Other Contractual Services
6065 - Pedestrian Safety
6068 - Parking Management
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability
6110 - Meeting Expense
6120 - Supplies

Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6200 - Capital Replacement Projects
6210 - F&B Repalr & Maintenance
6300 - Utilities Expense

6301 - Electricity

6310 - Natural Gas

6320 - Steam

6340 - Water & Sewer

Total 6300 - Utilities Expense

6500 - DID Assessment

6600 - SMG Incentive Fees

8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages
8030 - Employee Benefits

Total 8000 - Personal Services
Total Expense

Net Income

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through August 2007

Jul - Aug 07 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
86,085.80 166,666.66 -80,580.86 51.7%
0.00 21,068.00 -21,068.00 0.0%
66,212.50 143,818.66 -77,606.16 46.0%
152,298.30 331,553.32 -179,255.02 45.9%
1,743.64 5,000.00 -3,256.36 34.9%
2,030.50 5,833.32 -3,802.82 34.8%
3,774.14 10,833.32 -7,059.18 34.8%
187.86 26,583.32 -26,395.46 0.7%
0.00 16,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
68,179.00 60,873.82 7,305.18 112.0%
466.09
20,258.00 21,000.00 -742.00 96.5%
57.96 1,666.66 -1,608.70 3.5%
260.95 833.32 -572.37 31.3%
21,043.00 23,499.98 -2,456.98 89.5%
200,620.83 114,833.32 85,787.51 174.7%
0.00 5,833.32 -5,833.32 0.0%
200,270.31 205,333.32 -5,063.01 97.5%

992.93 3,000.00 -2,007.07 33.1%
18,667.67 26,000.00 -7,332.33 71.8%
24,609.56 18,750.00 5,859.56 131.3%

244,540.47 253,083.32 -8,542.85 96.6%
0.00 8,511.82 -8,611.82 0.0%
0.00 51,100.00 -51,100.00 0.0%
16,455.25 14,261.16 2,194.09 116.4%
5,266.75 3,252.50 2,014.25 161.9%
21,722.00 17,513.66 4,208.34 124.0%
560,067.30 587,665.88 -27,598.58 95.3%
-407,769.00 -256,112.56 -151,656.44 159.2%




10:10 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

09/13/07
Accrual Basis

Income
4040 - Private Support
4500 - Interest on Investments
4540 - Land Lease
4545 - Parking Revenues

Total Income

Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services
6040 - Legal Services

Total 6000 - Professional Services

6060 - Other Contractual Services
6068 - Parking Management
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability
6110 - Meeting Expense
6120 - Supplies

Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6200 - Capital Replacement Projects
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance
6300 - Utilities Expense

6301 - Electricity

6310 - Natural Gas

6320 - Steam

6340 - Water & Sewer

Total 6300 - Utilities Expense

8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages
8030 - Employee Benefits

Total 8000 - Personal Services
Total Expense

Net Income

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

July through August 2007
Jul - Aug 07 Jul - Aug 06 $ Change % Change
0.00 -90,872.66 90,872.66 100.0%
86,085.80 147,863.67 -61,777.87 -41.8%
0.00 11,5622.00 -11,522.00 -100.0%
66,212.50 37,356.50 28,856.00 77.2%
162,298.30 105,869.51 46,428.79 43.9%
1,743.64 -1,645.06 3,388.70 206.0%
2,030.50 7,044.92 -5,014.42 -71.2%
3,774.14 5,399.86 -1,625.72 -30.1%
187.86 1,500.00 -1,312.14 -87.5%
68,179.00 22,220.00 45,959.00 206.8%
466.09 0.00 466.09 100.0%
20,258.00 4,746.86 15,511.14 326.8%
57.96 28.98 28.98 100.0%
260.95 627.25 -366.30 -58.4%
21,043.00 5,403.09 15,639.91 289.5%
200,620.83 180,513.55 20,107.28 11.1%
0.00 5,878.68 -5,878.68 -100.0%
200,270.31 102,574.74 97,695.57 95.2%

992.93 867.09 125.84 14.5%
18,667.67 27,173.62 -8,505.95 -31.3%
24,609.56 17,371.05 7,238.51 41.7%

244,540.47 147,986.50 96,553.97 65.3%
16,455.25 8,410.88 8,044.37 95.6%
5,266.75 4,220.66 1,046.09 24.8%
21,722.00 12,631.54 9,090.46 72.0%
560,067.30 381,633.22 178,534.08 46.8%
-407,769.00 -275,663.71 -132,105.29 -47.9%

-10 -



VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY Item VI
DATE EVENT EC MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Wed, Sep 19 | Griffins/Red Wings GC Arena 11:00 AM VIP doors
11:30 AM General doors
12P-1:15P Red Wings practice
1:15P-1:45P Griffins jersey unveiling
1:45P-3P Griffins practice
2P-3P Red Wings Meet-N-Greet w/Fans
3:30 PM Red Wings bus departs for Detroit
4.00 PM Griffins bus departs for Detroit
DG Hunt Club 1P-4P Lunch for Red Wings
Thur, Sep 20 | Professional Bull Riders RS Arena 7:00 AM Load-in
1:00 PM Dirt load-in
5:00 PM Chute set-up
8:00 PM Sponsorship signage
Fri, Sep 21 Professional Bull Riders RS | TODD Arena 7:00 AM PBR on-site
12:00 PM Livestock arrives
4:00 PM Contestant entrance staffed
4P-6P Contestants arrive
7:00 PM Doors
8P-10:30P Show
11:00 PM Livestock departs
MD Banquet C 5P-6P Rider’s dinner
Banquet D 12P-10:30P Backstage catering
Arbor Mort 6:30P-8P VIP party
Sat, Sep 22 Professional Bull Riders RS | TODD Arena 7:00 AM PBR on-site
10:00 AM Cowboy church doors
11A-12P Cowboy church
12:00 PM Livestock arrives
4:00 PM Contestant entrance staffed
4P-6P Contestants arrive
7:00 PM Doors
8P-10:30P Show
11:00 PM Chutes/Dirt load-out
MD Banquet C 5P-6P Rider’s dinner
Banquet D 6P-10:30P Backstage catering
Arbor Mort 6:30P-8P VIP party
Sun, Sep 23 Professional Bull Riders RS Arena 10:00 AM Production load-out
Mon, Sep 24 | Huntington Bank DG Hunt Club 9:00 AM Set-up
4P-6P Meeting
Tue, Sep 25 Available
Wed, Sep 26 | Available
Thur, Sep 27 | SMG DG Hunt Club 12:30P-2P Suite administrative luncheon
Fri, Sep 28 Available
Sat, Sep 29 Available
Sun, Sep 30 Available
Mon, Oct 1 Available
Tue, Oct 2 Available
Wed, Oct 3 Available
Thur, Oct 4 Available
Fri, Oct 5 Huntington Bank DG Hunt Club 8:00 AM Set-up for breakfast meeting
Sat, Oct 6 Available
Sun, Oct 7 Available
Mon, Oct 8 WWE Raw RS Arena 8:00 PM Performance
Huntington Bank DB Hunt Club 8:30A-10A Breakfast meeting




Tue, Oct 9 Miller Johnson DG Hunt Club 5P-9P Banquet
Wed, Oct 10 | Available
Thurs, Oct 11 | Available
Fri, Oct 12 Available
Sat, Oct 13 Available
Sun, Oct 14 Available
Mon, Oct 15 | Available
Tue, Oct 16 Huntington Bank DG Hunt Club 4P-6P Dress for Success
Wed, Oct 17 Detroit Pistons vs. Denver | GC Arena 6:00 PM Doors
Nuggets 7:00 PM Exhibition basketball game
Thur, Oct 18 | Available
Fri, Oct 19 Huntington Bank DG Hunt Club 7P-9P Board meeting
Sat, Oct 20 Griffins vs Rockford GC Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Home opener hockey game
9:30P-9:45P Post-game autographs
9:45P-10:15P Post-game skate
Metal Flow Corporation MD East Nest Banquet
Star Tickets Plus MD West Nest Banquet
Comcast MD Talsma Terrace Banquet
Domestic Problems KC North Tunnel Musical entertainment
Sun, Oct 21 Griffins vs Quad city RS Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
3:00 PM Doors
4P-6:30P Hockey game




LO/61/6 swooy SuneaA 0JUOW =0-V NOW
-V Y00[19AQ JoATY = 4-V OY
@-v wooijeg = 4-V T1Ivd ea1y A19[[e puelD = DO
[[eH 20UBULION] SOA( = Ad H-V swooy Sumedp JOOMAO = H-V O
I O-V SIBH 1qIXd = O-V HA -V swooy 3unsojy A1s[[e pueln = 3-v O
1NO JAON INdOE TT-INdOE8 Y000 NOAT/ HdAd
g-V TTvd OL NOLLISNVI.L AITIVO ANVYO
NVIDOUd O£ 8-INdS 1L HdAQ
NOILL43OTYd NdOE L-INdOE9 A990THIAQ
N9d4O $¥00d 3dISLNO d00:9 HdAQ
NI JAONW Wd00:S-INV00-8 a-v 1Ivd
006 ‘HONVANILLV 1S3 | AV STVSYVIHIY JNd00:S-INV00-8 HdAd JJONOIN NOIVAANVO NIATVO
ONILITAN LVIIVLIIOIS Nd00:+-INd00:T NOOIaavod
NOISSNISIA NFTIO TNVI'T Wd00:S-INd00:T 409
SNOISS3S LNOAVIIG NdOE:S-INd00- T aoso
SNOISSIS LnoAvaIdd WdOE S-INVOI-T1 VOO
HONNT NdOE T-INdSTTI
N3dO Odxd Wd00:L-INV00:01 J-dHd
NOISSIS TVIINID Ad00:ZTI-INV00:8 aonob
01440 MOHS Nd00:S-INV00-8 IOVIOLS 9 HA
'S TVIANTD 4NOYO S.4ISN 00 S-INVO00:T1
NOISSAS TVIINID J00:S-INV00:01
LSvDIvayd NV0£:6-INV00:8 o TIvd
NOILVYLSIOFT Nd00:9-INV00:L AYITIVO ANVIED
NVANTLLY 1S3 | IA TYAIRAY LN3IITO €9 OHS INIHOVIN LSIMAIN -FNS

B 1 G e W by i .ZOHmmmm.

Nd00:01-Nd00°9

NOLLVYLSIOTA Wd00-§
NOISS3S Wd00:+-INd00-T1
NOILVILSIOFY V0011 JONTITINOD
0ST ‘HONVANALLY 1s3 | Qv TVARYV LNIITO IV00:01 a1ivd JLANITLNI TYNOLLVNIILNI INI'INOSTIOLS
SAVNINGS WJOE-E-INVOE6 v Od
N4dO SLIgIHX3 Wd00-+-INV0¢E:6
NI AIMOTTV SYO.LIFIHXHE NVO0E6-NVOEL
0007 ‘FJONVANALLY 1S3 | ¥ TVARIVY LNAITO NV00:L V H3 NODIWV
NV STVSIVIHTY / NI JAON Wd00:L-INV00:8 HdAd 10O NOIVAAVD NIATYD
WOOY LNoAvIId Wd00:S-NV00:8 g 71Ivd
[N LSVIAVIId WV00-11-INV00:L v 1Ivd NOLLNIANOOD TVNNNYV SYIdVIN
NOILLJFOTA Wd00:L-Nd00:S A€9071 VIHOOHS
LINOD A0OJ NI HONN'T WO T-INdOE-TI J-d HA
FO14410 MOHS Wd00:S-INV00:L FOVIOLS 4 HE
NOISSTS dLONATA WdOE-TI-INV00:8 2T11Ivd
ANOWTITD ONILLLNO NOdard WVO0r-01-INV00:01
NddO OdXd Wd00-S-INV00:01
dN1ds YOLIgIHXd WV00:6-NV00:8 o-g HA
NOILVILSIOTY Wd00:S-INV00:L AYTTIVO ANVID
81 1d9S 'SdNL

_____00€Z ‘3ONVANALLY ‘15d

IVARNY INGITO

—

MOHS INIHOVIN LSIMAIN -JINS

L00T — AT IHAM
HIOVIESOAET




L0/61/6

d-v wooleq = d-v 1T1vd
[[eH 2ouBULIONIdd SOAST = AQ

Swooy SumeIA 201U =J-V NOW
-V JOO[I9AQ 19ATY = 4-V OY

BAIY AId[[D) PUBID = DD

H-V swooy SumesA YOOoIeAQ = H-V O

4 O-V S[lEBH MqIyXqd = D~V HH -V swooy Suneejy AIs[[en pueln = J-V O
HOND 30D
Zs :FONVANALLY 'Lsd | av ONILITN a-v 0o NOLLVNOJd¥0D AQNVS
SMOHS € )
WAAO 00y ‘FONVANILLY ‘1S3 | v HONVINIOLU3d Wd0T-Nd00-8 HdAd 1540d OS¥D
MOHS NOIHSVA N00'L
MOHS NA00:6-Nd00:S
NIFHAOW N00:E-AIV00:01
000§ ‘FONVANALLY '1sd | 0¥ TVAREY INAITD V008 v HA MOHS TVARIE TTVA
NOISS3S TVIANAD 001 1-Nd00°8
ONLLITN dIA INOE:L-INd00:9 a-v 1Ive
N3dO OdXa N00:L-INd00:€ 4V OD
*INOD dN 13§ Nd00:Z-NV00'8 a-v 11ve
dN1ds 0dxd N00:E-IAV00'8 4V DO
00v7 ‘IONVANALLY 153 | rL N340 NOLLVILSIDTY NV00:Z1-JAV00:8 A€€0T VIHIO3S 1Z SRIOM LAN-LOFNI] SONTITINOD
NAOQ 9vAL YOLIGIHXA NOE+ V00’8 >4 h3
TVARIIV INAITD MOHS INIHOVIN 1STMAIA -TNS
A0 T-WNd00-L
NI A0 WNdY- VS HdAd 1 Sd0d OSUD
NAMOQ ¥val SOLIGIHXA TNG00:8-Nd00°C
N3dO SLIFIHXd Wd00:E-NVOE:6
NI QIMOTTV SHOLIEIHXA VS8
0007 :FONVANTLLY "1sd | ¥ TVARIIV INAITD V008 v Ha NODWY
T3S 9IVHD 318vL -INd00°9
dn 14s NV00:ZI-AIV 008
f1 dN1ds AV /NI QVO'T WA00:9-AV00'8 a-v 1Ive 12 SROM LAN-LOTHIA FONTITANOD
HONNT LDANNS INAANLS Nd00'S-AV00°8 09
1IAANS INAANIS N00:SAV00'S a-v oo
VINVIA TAOW INAANLS Wd00:T-AV00'6 |  (ONT HLYON) O-g HA
301440 MOHS Nd00:SAV00'8 | INOOY FDVNOLS € HA
NMOQ VAL YOLIFIHXA IN00:6- 00
NHdO OdXd N0V 00:01 o> Ha
NOLLVMLSIONY NOO0:-INV00:L ANITIVO ANVYED
NVOE:9
N00:0T-Nd00:9
NOLLVYLSIOTH INO0'S
NOISSIS 00 +-Nd00:ZT
NOLLVMISIOTY NV00:11 FONTITINOD
0z “FONVANELLY ‘1sd | av TVARIY INAIT) NV00:01 aTve __ LANWEINI TYNOLLVNNELNI SNIINOSHNOLS
SUVNINGS N00-ZINVOES vV Od
NAdO SLISIHXA N0+ AVOE'6
NI QIMOTTY SYOLIGIHXA VS8
0007 “FINVANALLY '19 | W TVARIV INAITD NV00:3 v Ha NOOWY
1N0 GAON | INVOEZIFNdOL01 | 3D0d NOAT/EV T1ve
ANNIQ NOE01-NdSY'S gV TIve

L00T — A TIHAM
HIOVIETSOAEA



L0/61/6

d-v wooljied = d-v TIvd

[[eH 2ouweuuIoLIdd SOA = AQ
IV S[eH ¥qIyXd = D-V HA

SWO0Y SUnIA 0IUON =d-V NOW

J-V NOOHSAQ 10ATY = 4-V O

BAIY AId[[ED) PURID = DD

H-V swooy Sunasiy Y00[19A0 =H-V O
4-V swooy Sunsspy A1sj[en pueln = J-y O

1N0-GvO1 NOILONAOUd NG00 TT-Nd00°6 v TIva
INTANIVIHAING NA00:6-Nd00'8 a-v TIve
LANONVE NA00:8-NdOE:9 a-v TIve
1N0-avVOT YOLIGIHXA NAOE:G-IN00:S A€907 VIHOOAS
SLNONVIUE WAOT:S-WAOET | 4V O ‘H-V 0D ‘4-V O
HONNT NAOE: T-INVSH 1T a-v TIve
SLNOMVANE |  WVSKIIIAVOE0l | 4-V O¥ ‘H-V 09 4V D
NAdO S1ISIHXA NA00:S-NV00'6 AG90T VIHOOGS FONTIFINOD
0011 ‘FONVANILLY "1§3 | Dd AAYNAd VOE:01-NV00:8 a-v 11vd ATRAOM HOUNHD TYNOISSTAOU LOOT §7 Ldds 'sAnl
s e =L - A SR IR0 FOTAHD TVROISSI o0t St ldas SanL.
Nd00-8-Nd00-T1 vou ONIMTIA OFAIA WVIL FOIdSOH
HONDT 009NV 008 aoo
Zs “IONVANALLY '1sd | av ONILAAN INd00:9- V008 5409 NOLLVOJY0D AQNVS
A4 dIALS ISNOH adl HdAQ ASdAD-0D1d
NIFGvOT N00-5-INd00°ZT —
od TVARRIY INAITO V0001 MOHS 004 ‘00 NIQUTd NVA
JIHSIOM N0E-6-NdOE L av Ve
FANNIQ NAOE:L-NdOES a-v 1Ive
N340 SLISIHXA N00:6-Nd00: 1 A€€0T VIHOOAS
AAVNI'1 NAOO:T a-v TIve
NI-QVOT YOLIIHX3 N00:ZI-AV006 X907 VIHOOIS FONTUTINOD
0011 :FONVANELLY ‘183 | 0¥ NI-GVO'T NOLLONAO¥d V00:9 a-v TIve ADROM HOYNHD TYNOISSAIONd LOOT 7 LdAS 'NOW
SMOHS € )
¥IAO 005y “FONVANALLY 'IST | MV dONVHOIHad Nd$Nd00-€ HdAd 15dOd OS¥D
1IN0 avor N200-8-INd00°E
NOISSAS TVIANID NOE:T-INW00: 1 1
ADIANAS dIHSHOM NVOE:01-V00:6 a-v 1Ivd
00v7 “IONVANALLY 183 | rL NA4O NOLLVMISIOT NA00:Z-NV00'8 AGHOT VIHDOAS 12 MAOMLAN-LOTYIA TONTHIINOD £ 1d3S 'NNS
SMOHS € :
¥IAO 005 “IONVANALLY 153 | MV HONVINHOJHEd WdO1-Nd00-8 HdAQ 15dOd OS¥D
1IN0 GAON NG00 8-NA0E T
MOHS NOIHSV4 00T
MOHS NOIHSV4 NVOO:1T
MOHS IN00:+-ATV00:01
NI QIMOTIV SYOLIEIHXA V006
0005 ‘FONVANALLY "153 | 0¥ TVARRIV INTITD NVOE:S v Ha MOHS TVaRg TIVd
NOISS3S TvVIaNGD JN00° T T-Nd00'8
N3O 0dXd NA00:S-NdO0: T a-v 1Ive
NOOYTTVE HSTAATA NAOO:T 4V DD
NOISSHS TVYENAD NA00: 1-NV00'6 a-v TIve
V00T I-NV00:8 A€807 VIHOOFS 72 LdAS '1VS

00¥Z -GONVANILLY "LSH

NIdO NOLLVYLSIOFY |

1T IOMLIN-LOTIIA FONTIFANOD

“L00C - ATIEAM

HOVIESOAEA




L0/61/6

@-v woodjjed = d-v 1T1vd
[1eH 9ouBuLIONRd SOA3d = Ad

swooy Sunasy 200U =d-V NOW
d-V M00[I9AQ J9ATY = 4-V OY

vaIy Asof[eD pueln = DD

H-V swooy Sunesy NoOo[sAO = H-V O

14 O-VS[leH1qIuxd = O-V HA 4-V swiooy 3unesiy Adj[en pueld = J-¥ D
HONAT NG00 T INA00TT Xaa01 VIHIOAs
MOHS ¥V NAOO:T-NV00°6 v TIve
01 “IONVANALLY 1S3 | (N | NI-Qvo1/ S TOIHAA ONIHSY M AVO00:6-AV00:9 | AVE HSVM 'LS NOAT MOHS ¥VO "1LNI dNO¥D ONIMTIND
NIFIAOW LAVHOLEV N00:9-NV00'S swood

. ONILIIN OO OvHI

MOHS dOO4 FDIAYES dOOd NOROD

6C 1438 "LVS

SMOHS 8

MIAC 000°ST IONVANALLY ‘183 FONVINIOIYTd INJOE:01-Nd00:8 HdAd ASIAD —DIE
ONILFIN WV00:TI-NV00:8 O NON ONILLTIN SIIOVNVIN ALID
J00d LV SYITIVIL dO¥d OV HI MOHS dOO4 FOIAYIS 001 NOTIOD
SNOISS3S NdOEF-Nd00:Z | HV 0D ‘4-VOd‘I-VD
HONNT IN00:Z-Nd00:T1 a711vd
Avaad INVST:01-NV00:01
SNOISSAS WAOO:ZIFNVOEL | H-V 0D ‘d-VOd ‘TVD
ISVIvad WVOE6-NVOE'L
09 z<oEoE 4O ¥VE ALVS |

ISVOMOHS MOANIA

— HONVINUOINAd

_Zmo_ _Zmom L HdAQ
WIAOQ 000°S1 ‘IINVANALLY '1ST | AV HONVINIOIddd NdOET-INdT ASIAD-DO1d
oTivd
SNOISS3S Wd00:$ —Nd00-T HV 0D IVOI‘TVD
HONN'T Wd00:T —Ad00-T1 g TIve
2T1Tvd
ONILIIN SSANISNE Wd00:TI —INV00:01 ativd
Avad WVST:01 —IAV00-01
SNOISS3S dO00-TT - INVO0E:L H-VOD 4-VOod‘TVvVD
ISvIvadd WV0E:6 -~ INVOE:L
OE'S —NVOE L NVOIHOIA JO ¥vd JLV.LS

ooo ‘HONVANALLY "LS3

dSVOMOHS MOANIA

LT 1ddS S¥NHL
T

SMOHS 8

MIAO 00051 :HONVANALLY "189 | MV HONVINHOJd3d NAOT-WdOE:L ASdAD-D1d
NIFIAOW SOLIGIHXE | Nd00:01 —Nd00T
dNLAS VI
dNLAS NOLLVILSIOTY NA00:9 -Nd00°CI
dN13S WOOU VIGEN | Nd00'9 ~ Nd00'TI 40 AVE ALVIS

9C 1d3S 'dam

“SMOHS 8

¥AAO 000°ST ‘FONVANSLLY "LS3 | 3V ASdAD -Dld
1IN0 avo1l Nd00:LNd00:S
NOILVNOd 004 WdOE:S
NZdO MOHS Nd00:$INV00:6
NI-avO1 V009
005 :HONVANALLY "LS3 | 0¥ VARV INAID NVOE'S vV Ha MOHS 0004 "00 NIQYHT NVA
L00C — ATAddM

HOVIEFSOAEA



LO/61/6

-V woolfeqg = d-v 1TIvd
[[eH 9oueuLIolad SOAd = Ad
O-V S[leH MqIYxqd = D-V HH

Swooy Sunoedip S0IUON =0-V NOIN

-V JOORAQ 19ATY = 4-V Od

ealy AI3[[eD puelD) = DD

H-V swooy SunssA JoosAQ =H-V O
d-V swooy Sunss|y Al[jen pueld = J-V D

NI IMOTTV JdV.1S %2 SAFHD

NI JIMOTTV SIIHD 'dNOD MOHS dOO4 FIIAYES dOO0d NOQIOD £ 1O0 'dam
HONVINYOLdd FONANIEdXT AAOTS NI
TVSYVIHIY Wdog:L HdAQ 11 TVOISSVID OSUD
dN ADId YFLLOYL TN Wd00:§
LNO-FAON dO00TI-INd00:S O-VH3
VIIV SATVS AVA TIV H-d0D
SONILTTN JINOLSND AVATIV aos
NOISS3S WV00:T1-INV00:01 20D
SONLLIIN JFNOLSND AVA TIV g-v 0D
INdOE T-INdOE: T
00 1-Wd00:T1
NOISSES WVOE TI-INVOE:01 4-9 9D
NOISS3S NdOE: T-INOE T a-oono
Nd00:T-INd00° T
NOISSIS WVOE TI-INVO0E:01 a-v oo
MOHS Nd00:S-INV00:6
NI AIMOTIV 44VLS #® S49HO AVOE:S

WV00:v

¢ 100 'sanlL

NI GIMOTTV S49HO 'dNOD

ER 5

q

JONVINIOIHId

dN [NIXDVHS
NOLLdIOTd dIA

ONILTIN dIA Wd00:01-Nd0E L TTVH LI9IHXd # DO

SI00a WdOE:L-INDOE 9

TYSIVIHTY YA LNASTId Wd00:9
TVSIVIHTYE dIA Wd00:$ a0 11vd
NI-aQvOT WVv00:8 H-V 0D
dNias WOOod Wd00:S-INV00:8 4-v5HD
dNLIS WOOYT AJITIVO Wd00:TI-NV00:8 OV H3I
NI-GAON S4D Wd00:S-WV00:8 V A43ITIVD

ONLLIAN $45

NV00:8

SUOANEA 90UV
NI-IAOW S49

— IN00°9-Nd00'T

Nd00:9-WV00-8

DONLLITN DD OV HI

SINOOY

MOHS 004 IDIAYIS 004 NOTIOD

SMOHS 8
HIONVANGLLY LSH

NJOE:S — INd00:€

HdAd

ASdAD-O18

0€ Ld9S 'NNS

NQOE-01-Nd00'8

SMOHS 8 HdAQ
¥AAO 000°S1 “FONVANALLY 153 | v FONVAROIIAd NOE b — N00:Z ASdAD -DLd
- 4ANNIA
ot L13NONVE a-d711ve NOLLINOOOTY FIA0TdNT HITVIH WNNLDdS
100-aQvO'T JN00:9-Nd00:€

L00T — A'TAdAM
HOVTEFSOAE



L0O/61/6 SW00Y SUBI 0JUON =0-V NOW
-V YO0O[IBAQ 1oAY = 4~V O

d-v wooljfed = d-V T1T1vd BaIY Al9[{eD puel) = DD
[[eH 9oueULIO}Sd SOASd = Ad H-V swooy Sunssy JOOHSAQ = H-V O
9 O-V S[leH uqiyxg = D-V HA J-V swooy Sunes|y A[en pueln = 4-V D
Ivaadn :
SV FONVINIOTAd Nd00-8 HdAd 11 TVOISSVID OSHO
INO-avO1 NOLLONAON¥d NG00°€ ada1ve
1¥V4ad S1SAND N00:E
NVID0Ud N00:€-Nd00: T a-a1Ive
HONN'T dO00:1-Nd00:ZI | "1 VIHOOAS/V TIve
AVHOO0ud | Nd00:ZI-AVO00:0T a-d 11vd

JOIAYES IOVIIAIY WV00:01-INV00:6 a-d1ivd
_TVARNV LNAITO WV00:L

DNILIAIN L)

ONILIIN WO -Nd00-€
SL "JONVANALLY "LS3 | ¥A TYARDEV LNAITD Wd00:T 404 INTFNIOTIATA JTTIVO INTWIDJOINT MV
L NOILLd3OTd OILVd Y3Ad ALYVd 103714S ang

Wdog:L
AV TVSAVIHTY NOE:E HdAd 11 TVOISSV'IO OS¥D

WANNIA NOOI@IvOod

dA Vv 1Ivd SADIAYES NVILSRIHO JOOMDAIM

TVSIVAHTA Wd00:L/N00 €
o): NI VO NOLLONAOId Nd00:L-INV00:8 a-94 11ve NOLLVOOANQD ALISYFAINN LIOINIAVA

1N0 JAON TVNOILLIAAV Wd00:ZI-INV00:8

oV :w . MOHS GOO4 FOIAIES A004 NOQNOO

DNILIAN NAOE-L-Nd00:9
ONILIIN NAOE:+-Nd00:E
SL “EONVANALLY "1sd | ¥ VARV INAIT) Nd00'C 10¥ INTNJOTAAZA YITIVD INTNIOHOINT MV'T
NAOE'L
AV TVSYVEHEE NAOE:S HdAd 11 TVOISSVID 0SHO
TIVH TvV.LI0ad
av ONLLAIN a-v NOW SYOLTVAY 40 TONVITIV TYIDUTNINOD
NOILLdA0ad X940 VIHO03S
WANNIQ v 1Ive HLMOY¥D TLVIOQI0D YO NOLLYIDOSSY
N S0Id YALI0UL 1IN Nd00'S
1NO-IAOW NOOT 1-Nd00:S OV HI
VY STTVS AVA 1TV H4 0D
SONILATA YANOLSND AVA TV aoo
NOISSAS |  INVO00:T1-AY00:01 209
SONILAAN YANOLSND AVA TV g-v 0
NOE-T-NAOE: |
N0 -Nd00:CT
NOISSAS |  INWOE TT-AVOE0T 4900
NOISSAS NGO 1-NdOEZT a0 99
NA00:Z-NdOO: T
NOISS3S |  NVOE: TT-NVOEOT 8-V 0D
MOHS N00:S-NV00'6

L00T — A TAHIM
HIOVIESOAE



L0/61/6

d-v wooleqg = g-v TIvd
[TeH 9oueuLIOldd SOAT = Ad

Swo0y Sunasy 0O =-V NOW
d-V JOORAQ 1oAY = -V OY

BAIY Ald[[eD) pURID) = DD

H-V swooy Sunsdy YooHAO =H-V O

L OV S[leHMQIYXd = O-V HA J-V swooy Sunssjy AIS[[eD pueld = 4-V O
WVIO0Yd % HONNT NOE: I-NOE:TT
TVALIIV 1S3NO Wd00:ZI
0t “FONVANALLY ‘183 | N TVARIIY INAITO NV0€:6 da-211vd NOILLYANNOJ NVILSTHHD NVOIHOIN LSAM

JOVHA

dn L3s

e tanis

13n0ONvd

a0 TIve IA ‘M 40 TIDNNOD SHIVAIY ATIOM
NI AON " .
MO LIGIHX GIONVRIV-Tid Nd00:5Nd00-T v TIve OdXd SSV'IO LSTMATN
dn L3s OV HI SYFAITHE LISV NVORITINY 8 LDO 'NOW

S

B

Wd00:9-WV00-L

gv 0b

JOHS>RIOM YOLSIANI STOOLSIANI

Wd00:8-NV00:9

a0 T1Iv

e ———

ONILIIN WASH: T T-NV00:L VORI
Ivadadn i
MV FONVINIOIIAd Nd00-8 HdAd 11 TVOISSV'ID OS¥D
ONILIIN Wd00:9-WV00-L gv oo JOHSOM ¥OLSTANI STOOLSTANI
av LIFIHXE v 5O 0dxd avad NVOIHODA 1SIm
1N0 avo1 NOILONAodd NV00-ZI-INdOE'6
1¥vdada 1sano WJOE:6
DONISOTD INOE:6-Nd00:6
YIAVILS WJ00:6-NdS1:6
WANNIA WAST:8-INd00:L
NOILVINISTYd WdSP:9
DONRI O1 AIVMALS 19NONVd NdST9
WOOYTIVE O1 S400d Wd00:9
NOLLJIDTY ALVATId NOE:9-NdOE'S om.m_ﬂ%mw
ANOd SNOLLVI023d WA00:€-INd00: 1
ST14VL L3S OL SdO WdO0: T-INVO00: T T
ST1AV1 4LVI00ad OL INJITO W00 T-AV00:6
AFAITAA MO
'S I1VYOJd0D ® ¥A1Lvman1d V00:6
SAARIV INAITO WVO0E'8
TVARNV AZSSAAO

s

INAOE-6-N00'L
NA00:L-Nd00:S

YANNI] FJI'T NO SND0d
e e O

VORIFNDRd

TV.INIA NIFHOS-NVAITINS

L00T — AT HAM
HOVIFSOAEA



L0/61/6 SWooy Sunso S0IUOIN =d-V NOW
d-V YOO[I2AQ JANY] = J-V OY

@-v wooled = 4-V TIvd a1y AIa[[eD pueId = DO
[1eH 2oueuLIopiad SOA2d = Ad H-V swooy SuneaA JoOoBAQ = H-V O
8 O~V SllEH ¥qIyxg = D-V HA J-V swooy Sunesy A19[[en pueln = J-V D

dn 13s Wd6S:T1 - INV00-C1 OVHI SYIAITIG L1I9gVI NVORIINY ¢1100 LVS

WSS S5t

Wd00:01-INV00:8 a-v NOW NOLLYONdd avd HORY

ONILIIN
HONVINIOLII3d do0i-d8 HdAd 70 40 AAVZIM OSYD
N3dO SLIgIHXd Wd00:S-INV00:T1
dNLAS JOLIFIHXT V00 TT-INV00:8
<0 | TVARIEY INJITO & v TIvd NOILLVIDOSSV NOLLYONdA LIV IN
ol dn 13s AV00-TT —IAV00:8

Z1 100 Tid

SYIAIIYE LIGEVH NVOTITNY

ONILITN Wd00:S-INV00-8
av ONILITN Wd00:S-INV00:8 g-v O LSIMAIN TVNOLLVNITLNI 9NH
TVSYVIHTI doI1-dog:L HdAQ
AV TVSIVAHTA d9-0¢:¢ Z0 JO ARIVZIM OS¥D
NI-QVOT JOLIdIHXT Wd00:L-INd00:T
dN1Fs LIVIOLIV Wd00:T-NV00:8
k: ;| TVARIV LNJITO b vV 11vd NOLLVIDOSSY NOLLVONdd 19V IN

dn 13s

Nd00:9 —~INV00:8 OV HE SYHAITIE LIFgV NVORIFNY

7]
ik

d9-doce

TVSIVIHTI

NI SAOW WdI-NV8 HdAd Z0 40 QYVZIM OS¥D
ONILIFIN Wd00:S-INV00:8 VD NVOIHOIN 10 XVINTI
LIGIHX3 wdgg:£-wdgo:1 a-g411vd NIV 90f ALYIDTTIOD
LNO JAON 0dX3 Wd00:L-Wd00-€
N3dO OdXd Wd00-£-INV00:-01 vV 11vd
SdOHSROM INTINIONOD Wd00:£-INV00-8 I-vOod
Avayd 393400 WV00:6-INVOE:L
NOLLVILSIDTY Nd00:e-INVOE:L A94071 VIHDO3S
006 ‘GONVANALLY 1S3 | (N TVARIAV LNAI'TO AV00-L OdXd SSVT1O LSIMAIN
dl 138 Wd00:9 —INV00-8 01 1DO ‘aam

SYIaITHE LIV NVORIINY

e

S
ALIVd TIVLID0D FNODTIM Wd00:8-INd00-9

NAO 0dX3 JNA00:8-N00'€
SJOHSNAOM INTANONOD INAO0:E-N00: 1
NMO NO HONN'T NA00: -IN00°TT v 0ou
SAOHSUOM INTRINONOD 00T I-NV00:8 AL
NI FAOW YOLIFIHXT N00-Z-NV00'8
NVIdE T94400 NV00:6-AVOE:L
006 “FONVANALLY "1s3 | N NOILVYLSIOTY NV00:8-NVOE L A€80T VIHOOHS 0dXd SSVIO LSTIMAIN
NMO VAL / dNNVATO WAOE:1

L00T — A'TAdIM
HOVTESOAEA



L0/61/6

{d-v wooleqg = d-v 1T1vd
[1eH 2oueuLIo}ad SOASd = Ad
D-V S[[eH 3qIyxqd = O-V HA

swooy SunadA 201U =J-V NOW

d-V JOO9AQ JOAT] = J-V OY

valy A1[jeD puelD = DO

H-V swooy SunssA JoosAQ =H-V O
J-V swooy Sunesy A1o[[eD pueld = -V D

SINOOY LNOAVIId

LI9IHXd

Wd6S: 11 ~INV00:T1

91 HUO mm_DH

“SDVIS NO SIION
TVSYVAHTY
NIFIAOW

SIWOOY LNOAVIId
Li9IHXd
LIgIHXd

Wd6S: 11 - INV00-T1

St HUO ‘NOW

Wd00:01-NV00-8

a-v NOW NOILVONAdd avd HOM
NI-FAOW ds-vs HdAQ NVO-NVD
SWOOY 1N0OvVTId )
LIGIHXT | W65 11 —INV00:TI a-d1Ivd
dn 13s

meQmmmm .:mmé NVOTIHNY

HINNIA ONMNd-d 8V Od AL¥Vd AVAHLAIE HLOS S.NOSNHOI TTVANVY
av ONILIIN Wd00:01-IWV00-8 -V NOW NOLLVONAd avd HOrd
1NO-avOT d0LIdIHXa INd00:L-Nd00:€
NEdO SLIGIHXA Nd00:E-INV00:01 v TIve
i TYARIYY INAITD ; NOILYIOOSSY NOILVONAA LIV IN

[
L00T — ATHAM

HOVIESOAEA



